
V/ESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL

February 5,2079
Mission Statement: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is

to educate all students to universally high levels of academic competence. We are committed to comprehensive
systems of instructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by "pointing the
way, providing the path" to success.
Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who have acquired the knowledge, skills and attitudes
necessary to achieve significant career, educational, civic and personal goals, which will enrich our society as

positive role models and responsible citizens.

5:00 p.m. - Regular Session
Adjourn to Closed Session
6:00 p.m. - Reconvene to Regular
Session

CALL TO ORDER _ p.m

OPEN SESSION p.m.
A. Flag Salute
B. Roll Call

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Patricia Shaw
Jennifer Navarro
Steve l)eMarzio
John Curiel
Bill Lindoff

SUPEzuNTENDENT
Regina Rossall

il ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Closed Session
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no lnore than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.
This portion of the agenda is for presentations to the Board regarding closed session items only. This is not
a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected fi'om
damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by those
individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and an
administlator will provide answers at alater date.

lll. cLosED sESSroN
Moved bv Seconded by

Ayes :_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

Opened Closed

a, Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't. Code $54957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code $54956.9)

I Case

c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator

d. Public Employee Discipline/Disrnissal/Release/Appointment (Gov't Code $54957)
e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 4891 8)

1

2-s-19



VI

IV

V

vil

vilt

IX

XI

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at _ p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

PRESENTATIONS
A. Hillview & Westside Academy Site and Employee Recognition
B. Social Studies Curriculum

HEAzuNG SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments
B. StaffReports

1. Assistant SuperintendentAdministrative Services
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services
3. Deputy Superintendent
4. Superintendent

PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives
B. California School Ernployees Association Representatives
C. Parent Teacher Association Representatives
D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.
This is not a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected
fi'om damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by
those individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and

an administrator will provide answers at a later date.

PUBLIC HEARING
None

X

BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance

L Agenda

Moved by Seconded by

To approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
February 5,2019

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and
approved practices of the District and ale deemed routine in nature. They will be

acted upon in one motion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request
an item's removal. The item will then be removed from the motion to approve and

after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.

Item 
.l

Items2a -2f

Goal #

2

2-s-19



2. Consent
a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on January 15,2019
b. FundraisingAuthorizations
c. Personnel Report
d. Purchase Orders
e. Consultant/Contract Schedule
f. Conference/WolkshopSchedule

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Consent Items as presented

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

3. Hillview 611' Grade Honor Academy Revised Criteria

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Hillview 6tr'Grade Honor Academy
Revised Cliteria

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:'

4. Revised Norms, Protocols and/or Goals

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Revised Norms, Protocols and/or Goals

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:

Item 3

Item 4

Item 5

Item 6

Goal#

5 Discussion Item
. Board Governance

B Educational Services
6. Revised Board Policies and Administlative Regulations

¡ BP 0415, Equity
. BP 1020, Youth Services
¡ BP 1400, Relations Between Other Governmental

Agencies and the Schools
. AR 5l4l .32, Health Screening for School Entry
. BP/AR 6lT4,Education for English Learners

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the first reading of the revised Board Policies
and Adrninistrative Regulations

Ayes :_ Noes:__ Abstain:_

IJ

2-5-19



C. Business Services
1 . Notice of Completion - Prop 39 HVAC Project at Multiple Item 7

School Sites

Goal #

Moved bv Seconded by

Approval of Notice of Complete - Prop 39 HVAC Project
at Multiple School Sites

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

8 Request to Go Out to Bid on the following projects:
¡ Replacement of the Roof on the Sundown School
. Replacement of RefrigeruIorlFreezer at Valley View
¡ Preventative Maintenance - Painting at Valley View

Item 8

Moved by Seconded by

Approval to Go Out to Bid

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:

xil INFORMATION SESSION
A. Iterns From The Floor - Continued
B. Dates to Remember:

1. Regular Board Meeting - February 19,2019
2. Regular Board Meeting - March 5,2019

C. Board Comments - Continued

xilt NEW BUSINESS
Future Board Meeting Items

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVII ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Board, the regular meeting of February 5, 2019, is

adjourned at p.m. by the Board President.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board
meeting room or to otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Tonya
Williams aI (661) 722-0716. Notihcation at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting room.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board
regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection on the District Web Site,
www.westside.kl2.ca.us or in the District Office located at41914 50d' St. West, Quartz Hill, CA 93536 during
nortnal business hours (8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.).

2-5-19
4

CLOSED SESSION - Continued

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at _ p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION



1

2

Core Beliefs and Board Goals
2018-2019

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and students
which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST VALUABLE ASSETS
AND RESOURCES

\ryE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY, GOVERNING IN A
DIGNIF'IED, PROF'ESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND
RESPECT

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE, DISTINGUISHED AND
ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO
THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

èp A. Build the capacity of board and district staff in developing and monitoring data related to
goals and priorities specifically in the area of cultural responsiveness and educational equity

B. A key concern and priority for this governing board is improving the accuracy and
consistency of grading which should measure what students know, as they play acrucial role in
every aspect of students' academic lives and future lives as global citizens. Areas of concern
are: 1) Grades reflect progressive and mastery of content. 2) They are predictable and
understood by parents and third parties. 3) That non-academic factors are graded separately. 4)
The system adopted is not overwhelming for teachers.

C. The district will continue to develop School Safety protocols.

* Annual Report by Educational Services

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY FACILITIES
TO MEET THE IIOUSING AND EDUCATION I\EEDS OF OUR CHANGING STUDENT
POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

ôp A. Continue the Cottonwood Elementary School modernization

* Annual Report by Business Services

WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTABILITY

WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IN
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

J

4

è

èp

5

6

Þ Goal



2018-2019 Board Expectations

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and
students which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

1. WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST
VALUABLE ASSETS AND RESOURCES

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Provide staff development to enable employees in a job classihcations to maintain and improve

their skills to meet stated goals of the Board to meet the needs of sfudents. Continuously monitor
and re-evaluate formula-driven stafhng levels that adequately address student ratios and campus
needs for all classifications of employees (classihed, ceftificated, confidential, and administration)

b. Maintain and monitor administrative training programs to enable existing staff to become
administrators or to increase the skills of current administrators to assume increasing levels of
responsibility in the future as well as immediately assisting with the reduction of attendance
issues, traffic safety and sfudent discipline at all school sites. Create programs that enable
classifred employees who want to become teachers to obtain the necessary information to do so,

and work with the CSEA Board to make sure members know about contractual benefits available
when taking college classes. As grants become available to help classified employees become
teachers, apply for any for which the District is eligible.

c. Provide ongoing recognition for school achievement, program development, i.e., Califomia Gold
Ribbon, Golden Bell, Employee of the Year, and Program Innovation: Joe Walker STEALTH,
Gregg Anderson Academy, The IDEA Academy at Cottonwood, Westside Academy and Hillview
6'h Grade Academy

d. Continue a long-term plan to provide total compensation for all positions within the district that is
competitive with the surrounding Antelope Valley elementary school districts

e. Provide ongoing training to ensure a safe work place for all employees
f. As funds are available revenues will be placed in a separate account to pay for long term post-

' employment benefits

èÊ a. d &. e - Annual Repoft by Human Resources
¿" b & c -Annual Reporl from Superintendent
èÊ f - Annual Report by Business Services

2. WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY,
GOVERNING IN A DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING
EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND RESPECT

EXPECTATIONS
a. Continue to improve the knowledge level of trustees through ongoing training, participation in

political actions that influence improved funding and legislation for educational programs, and
programs of independent study. All Board Members will attend the CSBA Annual Education
Conference, with a report of sessions attended at a future Board Meeting, and receive a Masters in
Governance cerlification

b. The board will initiate the annual process for self-evaluation in June

c. Annually set objectives to meet the goals of the district in June
d. Continue to improve working relationship with employee unions to enable communications that

enhance the overall well-being of the district including all employees
e. A public-friendly version of the three major budget reports of the year shall be posted on the

website

6- l8
ôÊ Measurement



3. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE,
DISTINGUISHED AND ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT
ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Staff will monitor comprehensive plans for improving student achievement including the Local

Control Accountabiliry Plan (LCAP) and the Comprehensive Safety Plans including the sections
related to student discipline.
All students will receive rigorous and effective instruction, support and intervention that afford
equitable access to a high quality educational experience in an environment that nurtures critical
thinking, communication, collaboration, creativity and social responsibility.
Teachers will use research-based best practices to design and deliver instruction, which addresses
the knowledge, concepts and skills outlined in the State Standards. Teachers will design lessons
that actively engage the minds of all learners with that which is to be leamed. Learning objectives
that describe what students will be able to do successfully and independently at the end of each

lesson will be clearly arliculated. Formative assessment will be used to guide and inform
instruction. Summative assessment will be used to measure student leaming.
Professional Development will be aligned to improve student outcomes. Data will be collected to
substantiate growth in student achievement.

b.

c.

d.

4. WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING TIIE NECESSARY
FACILITIES TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR
CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES
AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

EXPECTATION
a. Monitor and maintain high-quality information technology systems throughout the District
b. Continue to implement sustainable clean energy programs that promote the long-term well-being

of both the District's finances and the environment.
c. Receive annual updates to the District's Facilities Master Plan while exploring and securing

options to lmance the plan.

èÊ b & c - Annual Report by Business Services

5. WE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to decrease encroachment of general funds by Special Education
b. Continue to update and implement the adopted Technology Plan
c. Continue to increase operational efficiency
d. Citizens Oversight Committee will hold required meetings
e. Set budget priorities based on the goals of the Distlict
f. Support and retain paftnerships that have a mutual prioriry to maximize the available dollars for

improving programs for students
g. Maintain student Average Daily Aftendance to exceed 960/o percenl.
h. Senior Staff to hold twice-yearly fiscal status updates at employee work locations in order to

educate and inform our stakeholders
i. Maint¿iin a financially responsible, positive District budget for the current year and two out years

in order to preserve Westside's financial solvency, educational programs and the continued
payment of employee salaries.

èp g - Annual ADA Report by Business Services

6-18

êÊ Measurement

.4" a. b, c, d. e, f, h & i - Budget Presentations by Business Services



6. WE BELIEVE IN AND PR^OMOTE PARBNT AND COMMUNITY
INVOLVEMENT IN WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXPECTATIONS:

6-1 8

èÉ MeasuremenI

a.

b.
c.

d.
e.

Continue to monitor and implement plans to increase communication and participation with
parents regarding their children's education including the use of PowerSchool/PowerTeacher by
all teachers.
Implement plans to improve parent communication and participation with parents of all students.

Explore ongoing efforts to increase communication with the community, utilizing methods that are

cost effective.
Strengthen parhrerships with businesses, community organizations, and public agencies.

Annually share the Board's goals and accomplishments with the stakeholders. Each school year
will begin with a State of the District presentation by Superintendent and staff where maximum
efforts are made to assure that the meeting is well-attended by the public.
Create, administer and compile surveys for constifuents that will generate data to measure district
effectiveness to drive district decisions.
Continue to explore means of obtaining input from stakeholders.
Each Trustee will regularly attend community and school site events

The Board will play an active role in promoting our district's image in the community and positive
working relationships with all stakeholders.
Keep public postings and communications curuent. Staff will monitor weekly.
Paftner with parents and community to develop and implement school programs.

¿" e - Posted on District Website

f.

oÞ'
h
i.

j.



TO

BOARD AGENDA

February 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Board Meeting Agenda

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGRoLTND

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for February 5,2019

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSiS/FLINDING S OURCE:

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATiON

Approval



BOARD AGENDA

February 5,2019

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Board Minutes

BACKGROUND

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on January 15,2019

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2a



WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MINUTES
January 15,2019

I. CALL TO ORDER
At 5:00 p.m. Patricia K. Shaw, President, called to order the Regular Board Meeting of the
Westside Union School District Board of Trustees.

Flaq Salute
Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

III. ROLL CALL
Patricia K. Shaw, President - Present
Jennifer Navarro, Vice President - Present
Steven DeMarzio, Clerk - Teleconference
John Curiel, Member - Present (arrived at 5:50 p.m.)
Bill Lindoff, Member - Present

SUPERI NTENDENT
Regina Rossall - Present

IV. OTHERS PRESENT
Denise Strattan, Jordon Holmes, Samara Gugler, Bob Dunham, Dan Pratt, Timothy Barker,
Sean Copley, Margie Lopez, Jeanice Peterson, Lisa Jehlicka, Antoinette Griffin, Marisa Yudin,
Rowdy Dyer, Sandra Hughes, Jake Briggs, Jackie Bennett

CLOSED SESSION
M19-'108 - The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Bill Lindoff and carried 4/0
to adjourn to closed session at 5:01 p.m. to consider:
a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't Code 554957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation(Gov'tCodeS54956.9)
c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator
d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment Unrepresented

Management (Gov't Code S54957)
e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

1 Case

Vl. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at 6.10 p.m

VII. CLOSED SESSION ACTION
M19-109 - The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by John Curiel and carried 5/0
to approve the Release from Expulsion for Student Case No. 1718-04

VIII. PRESENTATIONS
A. Sundown Site and Employee Recognition
B. 2017-18 Audit Repod - Lisa Jehlicka
C. CSBA Workshop Repofts - Trustees

V

a



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
January 15,2019
IX. HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS

A

B

Board Comments:
Bill Lindoff
. Sundown, your presentation shows you have heart. I enjoyed hearing how you are

teaching your students to self-monitor.
o Today I sat in on a meeting with LACOE on Differentiated Assistance.
John Curiel
. I would like to thank the Sundown team for influencing students for the positive.

Keep up the good work. Welcome back from Winter Break.
. A few weeks ago, I spoke with Nora; she said there are resources and funds

available if we decide to go out for a bond.
Steve DeMarzio
. Thank you, Sundown, for your presentation and the review of your programs. Thank

you, Coach Pratt, for reaching out to your students; they have a great attitude.
Congratulations to all those who received pins this evening.

Jennifer Navarro
. Thank you, Sundown, for your presentation this evening; I enjoyed hearing about all

your programs. Congratulations to all who received service pins this evening.
. I attended the AV Hispanic l-uncheon.
Patricia K. Shaw:
. Sundown, thank you for your presentation, great job.
Staff Repofts.
1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services - Shawn Cabey

a. The passion at Sundown is really exciting. When we are working with kids, love
is the magical secret ingredient.

b. I would like to thank Lisa and her team for their work on the 2017-18 audit. lt
takes a lot of work on their part to make this happen.

2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services - Marguerite Johnson
a. Thank you all for what you do every single day. Congratulations to all who

received pins this evening. Your presentation reminded us about all the good
things that are in place for students. My sons also attended Sundown.

b. We met with the team from LACOE regarding Differentiated Assistance. This is
for lack of growth in Language Arts and Math with our special education
students. We also had additional staff from the district and SELPA attend the
meeting. lt was a very good meeting. We asked for assistance with our foster
youth. We are hoping they can provide assistance with the issues we are
dealing with on behaviors. We will have several meetings with them.

c. We had a trainer from the LA Arts Collective meet with a group of parents and
staff on how to fully implement arts in the district.

3. Deputy Superintendent - Robert Hughes
a. Thank you, Sundown; I am so grateful my children attended Sundown. Their

love of learning staded there. lt has always felt like family there.
b. We anticipate another big year for hiring of teachers. We will be having our next

Job Fair on February 2,2019. lf you know anyone who is interested in teaching,
please encourage them to apply.

4. Superintendent - Regina Rossall
Mrs. Rossall reviewed the following items with the Trustees:
a. I would like to remind the Board that the All lt Takes Program recognized Coach

Pratt this past year for his program at Sundown.

b



c

PERSONAL APPEARANCESX

Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
January 15,2019

b Thank you, Sundown, for all the growth that has been made at your site. You
should be proud of yourselves. I appreciate all you are do¡ng for your students
I would like to congratulate Human Resources and New Teacher Support on
receiving two grants on teacher support, and tuition and residency programs.
Both grants are for special education teachers.
We also have a grant for classified staff to finish their bachelors to become
teachers.
Marguerite is also working on a grant for additional training funds.

A Westside Union Teachers Association Representative - Bob Dunham, President
. I would like to thank Tim for his presentation this evening, There have been a lot of

changes in the last 25 years at Sundown. Hats off to the Sundown staff.
. I attended the CTA Luncheon for school board members on Saturday.
. Please keep the teachers and administration for LA Unified in your thoughts; this is a

difficult situation.
California School Employee Association Representative - Jeri Holmes, President
Parent Teachers Association Representative Mr. Hirsch, Sundown PTA President
. We are hoping to recruit 400 members.
. We are working to regain the trust of staff and parents
WAVE Representative - Bill Lindoff and Robeft Hughes
. Three grants, close to $4,000., were given at the January Board Meeting.
. Fundraiser at Mulligans on March 1,2019.

XI. ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Regular Session
None

XII. PUBLIC HEARING
None

XIII. BUSINESS SESSION
O rga n ization a l/Gove rn a n ce
1 . M19-1 10 - ltem 1 . Approval of the agenda of the Regular Board Meeting of January 15,

2019, as submitted. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by John
Curiel and carried 5/0.

2. M19-11 1 - ltems 2a - 29 The motion was made by John Curiel seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 5/0 to approve the consent agenda.
2a Minutes of the Regular Meeting on December 11 ,2018
2b Williams Uniform Complaint Quarterly Repoft
2c Fundraising Authorizations
2d Personnel Report - Pulled
2e Purchase Orders
2f Consultant/Contract Agreement Schedule
29 ConferenceA/r/orkshop Schedule
2h Overnight Field Trip - Hillview National Cheer Competition - Las Vegas, NV.

2d. M19-1 12 - ltem 2d - The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by Steve
DeMarzio and carried 4/1 (Bill Lindoff) to approve the Personnel Report.

d

e

B
C

D

c



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
Janualy 15,2019

3. ltem 3. Discussion ltem

' 3"i:f""":ii3läir,"es site Visits and Attendins site Meetings - workshop to
review current protocols.

XIV. PERSONNEL
4. M19-1 13 - ltem 4. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by John Curiel

and carried 5/0 to approve the change in WAVE Liability lnsurance from Nonprofits
lnsurance Alliance Group to SISC-Self lnsurance Schools of California (Property &
Liability)

5. M19-114 - ltem 5. The motion was made by John Curiel seconded by Steve DeMarzio
and carried 5/0 to approve the Memorandum of Understandings between Westside
Union School District and Westside Union Teachers Association:
. 19-09 - Article 6, Work Year
. 19-10 - Assembly Bill 2A12 and Education Code 44977.5 regarding Leaves

6. M19-115 - ltem 6. The motion was made by John Curiel seconded by Jennifer Navarro
and carried 5/0 to approve the Provisional lntern Permit (PlP).

XV BUSINESS
7 . M'19-1 16 - ltem 7. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by John Curiel

and carried 5/0 to approve Resolution 19-07, Termination of the Citizens' Bond
Oversight Committee

L M19-1 17 - ltem B. The motion was made by John Curiel seconded by Bill Lindoff and
carried 5/0 to approve the second and final reading of the revised Board Policy and
Adm inistrative Reg ulation
. AR 3350, Travel/Conference Expenses
. BP 3514.1, Hazardous Substances

XVI. NEW BUSINESS
Workshop - Review Protocols, February 2,2019, 12.00 p.m. at the District Office

XVII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

XVlll. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at B:30 p.m. by the Board President

Steve DeMarzio, Clerk
February 5,2019

d



TO

BOARD AGENDA

February 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SIJBJECT Fund Raiser Approval List

BACKGROLIND

Attached for review and approval by the Board are individual requests from school organizations for fund
raising activities. Each is presented on the District's pre-approved form.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Funds raised as a result of the activities benefit the individual schools as described in each form

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING SOURCE

Approval of these activities increases the funding available for the affected schools as noted on each form.

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2b



FLTND RAISER APPROVAL LIST

Approved at the Board Meeting of February 5, 2018

Cottonwood Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Amazon Smile
February - June 20i9
To raise funds for PTA
Cottonwood PTA

PTA Membership Drive
February -}l4.ay 2019
To gain PTA Memberships
Cottonwood PTA

Dine-Out - Shakey's Pizza Parlor
February -May 2019
To raise funds/pledge drive for PTA programs
Cottonwood PTA

Dine-Out - Chick-fiI-A
February- May 2019
To raise funds/pledge drive for PTA programs
Cottonwood PTA

Dine-Out - Chipotle
February -}1.ay 2019
To raise funds/pledge drive for PTA programs
Cottonwood PTA

Spirit Wear Sales
February 2019
To raise funds for PTA
Cottonwood PTA

Pledge Drive
February 15 - March 15, 2019
To raise funds for PTA.
Cottonwood PTA

Collecting Change
February l5 - March 15,2019
Supporl the Leukemia &.Lymphoma Society
Cottonwood PTA

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

I



Joe Walker

Leona Valley

Quartz Hill

Rancho Vista

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Musical Production Ticket Sales
March 5-9,2019
To offset costs of materials, sets, props and costumes
Joe V/alker ASB

Valentine's Day Grams
February 5-I3,2019
To raise money to purchase a mascot costume.
Leona Valley PTO

Dine-Out - Vinces Pasta & Pizza
January 25,2019
Family enrichment and community involvement

Quartz Hill PTA

Kids are First Kids Catalog Sales
March I-I5,2019
To raise funds for field trips, assemblies, student incentives and
family nights.

Quartz Hill PTA

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description:
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Dine-Out - Shakey's Pizza Parlor
February 6,2019
To raise money for school field trips.
Rancho Vista PTA

Dine-Out - Chick-fil-a
March 5,2079
To raise funds for school field trips.
Rancho Vista PTA

Dine-In Fundraiser
ApúL3,2019
To raise funds for school field trips
Rancho Vista PTA

Dine-In Fundraiser
May 1,2019
To raise funds for school field trips
Rancho Vista PTA

2



Requesting Group: fiff,t npro f,pr
Date(s) of Fund Raiser ö J 0

Westside Union Scirool District
4Ig14 50'r' Street West

Quarlz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)722-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUND RÄISING AI]THO TIO
Elemerfary School

Date ?.2'

Event Starl Tirne

JÂl'l 3 0 rOrg

N

School n

0ì

of Fund Raiser 0t70n gwt\þA,ff)Location

?Description of Fund Raiser

Purpose of the Fund Raiset ke 0

For tlie benefit of (be specific) e a

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the

Projected Expenses $ -Ð Projected Profrt $ 2ooct d6

T}e food sales shalì not inrpair students'parliciPation iì tl)e District's Food Service progranr' (BP-r554)

Sanitary and safet¡,procedures struit 
"o.pty 

*,;tl the State a¡d Cornt¡'Unifornr Retail Food Facilitjes Larr' Honle-baked goods nray

not be sold. (883554, CUR.FFL I l-ì?00-l I't45i,4R3554)
Foodsalesu'ill notbegirruntilanertlre"loseofíhertgulail)'schednledniddayfoodsewicepe¡iod 

(CodeofRegulations'ritle5

I 5500, Ed Code 5 I 520)

Orgmiætions ar. encouraged to select itenls of-cood nutritional quatity (8P355{)

The food itenl beiBs sold caììnot be ar jten sold in the food serviie prógia¡n at tl)at school duriug that school da1'' (Code of Re$ìations'

Title 5)

S ignatule of PTA/PTOIPTSA President o^t" tf ze-/t?

Approved by tlie Board of Trustees oll

Note - Edible items that do not comply lvith the District's wellness Policy InaJ' be sold to students a half an

hour after the end of the school day.

BU-13 i0-1.+ Origi¡al to District Office fol Approval at next Board Meeti¡9. An ap¡r¡eved copl' rt'ill be sent bacl< to school site'

thatWeilness PolicY and that the acti vity approved al¡ove is not in violation
Date I

Signature of Principal
I affìnn that I have ¡ead a¡d understand the

or Assistant

3



Westside Union School District
4lg14 50'r' Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)122-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUND RAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elemerfary School

Date

PTSA

Event Start TimeDate(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund Raiser

JAN 3 tl A019

:

schoor Îì,W (¡(A

Requesting Group: ffi ffa n PTO Nfñ Y(WV,

\C NJJa

Description of Fund Raiser r

Purpose of the Fund Raiser ârh Tfr bLr{Vi,

For the benefit of(be specific)
(( t\ ew

v
Person Superrrising Furld Raiser ù

Person Responsible for tire Money h (Å (an L^
Projected Expenses $ Projected Prorit '$ 1,50Aø

The food sales shaìl not impair students' participation ín the District's Food Service progranr. (BP-r554)

Sanitary and safery piocedures strall comply rviilr tbe State and Corully Unifomr Retait Food Facilities Larv- Honre-baked goods ntay

Dol be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 1-ì700- I 14455, 4R3554)

Food saies *ìill nor begin until after the close ofihe regulail¡, scìreduled nridday food seruice period. (Code of Regulations' Title 5

I 5500, Ed Code 5 I 520)

Orgmiztions are etrcouraged lo select ifems of good nutritional quality (BP355d)

Thä food iten being sold mlrot be m item sold-in rhe fiood serviie prågrarn at lltat school duriug that school dal'- (Code of Regrllations'

Title 5)

\

n

Signature of PTAÆTOIPTSA President Date 2

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply r¡r'ith the District's Wellness Policy ma¡' be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day-

BU-13 r0-14 original to District office for Approval at next Board Meeti¡g. An app¡sved copy rvill be sent back to school'site.

gtut" I LL
Policy and that ttìe activity approved above is not in violation ofthat policy

Signature of Principal or Assistant
I alfrnn that I have ¡ead and understa¡rd the D

4



\l¡estside Union School District
41g14 50'r' Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536

(661)122-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

Requesting Group: Qæfa I PfO SA

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund Raiser h (L iPi
Description of Fund Raiser L

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of (be sPecìfic)

Person SuPervisiitg Fulltl R-aiser'

Person Responsibie for the MoneY 6-

ProjectedExpenses $ I 5' 0O

JAN 30 nß

1.t çt: loL 5l- U *4
'7r-lt'-'(-/-

'vt G-

A o o
ElementarY School

Schoor 
-'f ,1, .+*. ,{,rO @ Ol"^uirc6/ - 2)-- I 6r

Date I

\
Er¡ent Starl Time

k

¿rs

A()

Projected Profit $
¿J {C, .lv

S ignature of PTA/PTO/PTSA Plesident
Date 0 q

Approved by the Board of Trustees orl

Note - Edible iterns that do not comply t'ith the District

hour after the end of the school day'
's Wellness Policy rna;' be sold to students a half an

Bu_13 i0_14 origi'al to District office fol. Appr;oval at next Board Meeting. A'ap¡r¡6ved copl, rviil rre se't back to school site'

:rupair students' participation tn the District's Food Seryice progtaD. (8P35 54 )
The food sales shall lìot

Corülty U¡ifoml Retail Food Facilities Lal,. Houe-ì¡aI:ed goods Dlay

SanitaD' and salety procedutes shaìl comply rrith tlre State a¡d

)ìot be sold. (88i554, CURFFL I 3700. 1+45 5, AR35 54)
seruice period. (Code of Regulations, Title )

sales will not begin ril after the close of the regu)arl¡' sclleduled ruidda¡' food
Food un

I 5500, Ed Code 5 I 520)

Orcmizåfions are eììcouraged 1o select itenrs ofgood nrrtritional qualiN lBP355'{)

Thãfooditenr¡ein-esold"r""o,b;;, jr;;rol¿-inr¡"tooa,.ru;".irãg;,nurrtíurs"lroot duringlhatschooldav (codeofRegulations'

Tirle 5)

Signature of PrinciPal or Assi
I affinn that I have read and understand

stant
Date t

fhe Distri ss licy approved above is not in violation ofthat icy

5



\Ã/estside Union School District
4lg14 50'r' Street West

Quarlz Hill, CA. 93536

(661) 722-0116 FAX: (6ó1) 206-3645
JAN 3 0 Z01g

NG

School *.n-L e,-ïe("{+",ru./oa D¿te I z

Requesting GrouP: flvro I pro I Prsa

Date(s) of Fund Raiser yla-o a*fl. íOh,-l,lW1 LÙrq
Event StartTine

f-hì c ft- *

4

Location of Fund Raise¡
C'
L.

Descriptiort of Fund Raiser

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of (be sPecihc)

a^ç4 .-J'r L<¿

-I{

.r

t J ct

Person Supervising Fund Raiser ê Ò

Pe¡son Responsible for tlre Won"y -Ti *4 Caff ^ñ7q
Plojected Ðxpenses $ / (-. or> Projected Profit $ s

Ihe food sales shall not impaìr studeDts' participalion lû fhe District's Food Sen'ice PrograB. (BP-1554)

comply u'ith tle State a¡d Count¡' Unifomr Retail Food Facilities I-¿rv. Hon¡e-balied goods nay
Sanitary and safetl, procedures shall

nol be sold. (883554, CURFFL 1i700- 14.1 55, A3i554 )
period. (Code of Rcgulatiors, Title )

Food sales s'ill not b.Srn until afte¡ the close oft)re regularll' scheduled nriCday food seMce

15500, Ed Code 51520)

û¡cmiätions are eucouraged to selecl ilenìs of good nutrhional qulity (BP355l)

Thl food irern ì¡eing .old *nnor bää;'rä ,ori-in rr," r*¿ **r.. prÏùÀlirtíat school duing that school da1' (code ef Reguìations'

iitte s¡

S ignature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President
Date I 2

Approved by the Bpard of Trustees on

ò

FD

1å¿É cy
wellness Policl' ¿¡¿¡ tÏat the activitY

Signature of PrinciPal or Assistant
I affirm that I hale ¡ead and understand tle

Date t
approved above is not i¡ violâtion

hour after the end of the school day

originat to District off.ice for Approval at next Board Meeti¡g. An approved copl' u'ill be seut back to scllool site'

6
BU-13 l0-1.1



Westside Union School District
4Ig14 50'1' Street West

Quarlz Hill, CA. 93536

(66t) 722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

Elementary School

e Ct+f'^w,r,4School ft¡ eft *.^.lr¡-
Requesting Group: WÍrn E Pro tr Prsa

Date(s) of Fr-rnd Raiser
,ftfh w,
C h; o* lo-

JÁl,l 3 0 ¿Oig

N

Date z>

7bl4/ Event Start Tiine

Location of Fund Raiser

G*t '7" o{ *l< s 4. -Þ ô
Descriptiott of Fund Raiser

Purpose of the Fund Raiser rì/\.o .t-{

For the benefit of (be sPecific) {-14 -í^-o4 lr.ry-'-tr

Person Supervisittg

Person Responsible

Plojected Expenses

Fulld Raiser t4 o r't o

fol tlie T t'1,êl- C *tr 44zc\

$
Plojected Profit $

j 5(2

Signature of PTA/PTOÆTSA Pr esident Dzte /

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply rT'ith the District's Wellness Policy ma1' be sold to students a half an

hour after the end of fhe school day'

BU_13 t0_14 origi'at to District office for Approval at r'ìext Board Meeting. An appr¡6ved copl' rvill be sent back to school site'

7

The food sales shall noÍ ìDrpa¡f studeDts' panicipation 1n the Distríct' s Food Service Prograù. (BP-î554)

Sanitary and safety procedures shaII comply u.ilh the State a¡d Corutt)' Unifomr Retail Food Facilities Lau, Houe-baked goods Dìay

Dot be sold. (B83554, CURFFL I _ì?00- 14{ 5 AR3 554
of Regulations, Title )

Food sales rvill not begin until after the close of the regu arl¡' sc.bedul ed nridday food sen4ce period, (Code

I 5500, Ed Code 5 I 520)

ò;:*;i;;; "t. 
.n"oirug.d 1o select itenrs of good nutritional qualitv (8P355'{)

The food iten beiÙg sold .uunot u" il it". sold-in rhe rooo ..ruii. irogìarr at tliat school during rhat school day (code of Reg)ations'

Tille 5)

Signatule of Principal or Assistant
I affirin that I have read and understand tbe D Wellness P

r1Date I

cy an d the activity approved above is not in violation ofthat policl'



School tD€*J e C"ilorrnotJ

Requestirig Group: I pro tr Prsa

Date(s) of Fund Raiser 7:¿

Westside Unior-t School District
4Ig14 50'r' Street West

Quartz Hii1, CA' 93536

(661) 722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-3645

IN UTHO TIO
Elernerrtary School

Date I 22

Er¡ent Start Time

JltN 3 0 2019

c ILocation of Fund Raiser I rr ,O,

Descriptio lr of Fund Raiser

ø^
Purpose of the Fund Raiser r

iì'or the benefit of (be specific)

Person Supervisittg Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for tlie Money

Projected Expenses $ -Æ

The food sales shaìl not inrpair studeuts' participation irì rbe Districl's Food Sen'ice progrm

Srrt;Lrr,and saiety procedures shall cornply u'iib tlre Slate a¡d Couìty Unifomr Retail Food

uol be Áoid, (883554, CURFFL ì 13?00- I 1J455, 4R3554)

;;;ã;;;,ì¡a""t begiu until añer the close ofrìre regutarly scbeduted nridday food seruice

. (8P3554)
Facilities Lat'. Houe'ì:aked goods rttay

period. (Code ofRegulations' Titie 5

I 5500, Ed Code 5 I 520)

ôrg-it ,i"", are 
"trcouraged 

to select ilenìs ofgood nrrtritional quality (8P355'1)

The food iteu being sold canrot b-e - ;'t* r"ù'i" t¡. food seruice pãgrarn at lliat sclrool during tì:at school da¡' (Code of Regrrlarior:s'

Title 5)

Plojected Profit $ / ooo , oî)

^r" 
t/e-"-//4

Signature of PTA/PTOIPTSA Pr esident D

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible iterns that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy rna.r' be sold to students a half an

hour after the end of the school day.

Or:iginal to District Office for Approval at l'ìext Board Meeti¡g' An app'r'pved copy rvill be sent back to school site

I affirin that I liave ¡ead and understand the

Date tlzzliq
Signature of PrinciPal or Assistant

Iat-on bfthalpolicyWellness PolicY and that the activify approved above is not in vio

BU-13 10-14

8



School acl¿ ^ @cw

\\¡estside Union School DistLict
4|gl4 50'r'street west

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)122-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUNÐ RAISING AUTHORIZATION
Elementary School

Date eJ

I pro f, Prsa

JAN 3 0 2019

t1

Requesting GrouP

0r(

þrto
t)^( 5+h- rnufch Î+h

' Er¡ent Stalt TimeDate(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund Raiser

Description of Fund Raiser

c

(.

Éa\}¿ furralJ {rf ùur nt t'J VTN
Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For tire benefit of (be specif,rc) ûnntß àrv YÅW

Person Supervising

Person Responsible for the MoneY lha
0

Fuud Raiser -e l{V\ ùt,"ì+û n \

và.

Projected Expenses $?Ò Plojected Profìt $

fhefoodsalesshal)notirrpairstuclents'participationintheDistrict'sFoodserviceprogranr 
(8P3554)

Sanitary and safet¡, procedures t¡.fl 
"".ílV 

it;it tþ State a¡d County Ulifoml Retait Food Facilities Larv Honle-balied goods ntay

not be iold, (88.3554, CURFFL I l3?00-l 14455, 4R3554)

Foodsales*,ill notbegiuuntilaner,l*"to."ot,:r"r.gulailysc.hedulednriddayfoodsewiceperiod 
(CodeofRegulations,Tille5

I 5500, Ed Code 5 ì 520)

òr!-i-io"t .. encoiraged 1o selecf itenrs ofgood ntrtritional quality (8P355{)

The food iterr being sold cannot b-e rt ;,ä ,"ù-i" tl" food seruice prógìar¡ at tl:at school during that school da1' (Code of Re$ìations'

i;tt" s;

S ignature of PTA/PTO/PTSA Presiderrt Date / 2

Approved by the Bpard of Trustees on

Note - Bdible items that do not comply T$ith the District's wellness Policy ma5' be sold to students a half an

hour after the end of the school day.

BU-13 I0-1.1 Origi'al to District Office for Appr:oval at next Board Meeti¡g. An approved copy will be setit back to school site'

b l]ÌùÐL

[1
c),

Signature of PrinciPal or
approved above is not in violationellness Policy and that the activitY

Date

I affinn tliat I have ¡ead and understand fhe D

9



Westside Urrion School District
41914 50'r'street West

QuarlzHill, CA- 93536
(661)172-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

JAN 3 1 4019

FUNÐ RATSIN G AUTHORTZATIÛN i

School

Requesting GrouP -ffrra n pro ú Prsa

Date(s) of Fund Raiser z q

Location of Fund Raiser

Descriptiotl of Fund Raise¡

C¡ìvtbrìva +
Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For tlie benefit of (be sPecif,rc)

5

Date

Er¡errt Start Time

/¿L

Person SuPervising

Person Responsible

Plojected ExPenses

Fund R¿iser

for the

Projected Profit $ +
$ - (')'

Signature of PTA/PTOIPTSA Presid ent
Date / 2

The food sales shall not 1nìpa¡f studerrts' participation ID tbe District's Food Service progranì. (8P3554)
Honle-baked goods

sha'il comply rrillr tbe Slâte e¡d Coutt¡ Unifomr Retail Food Facilities 1¿rv may
Sanitar¡' and safety procedures

ARi554)
DÔ1 b€ sold. (BB3 554 CURFFL l î700-l I4{ i5,

seruice period. (Code of Regulafiorrs, Tille
Food sales u'ìll not begìu until afte¡ the close ofthe reguiarl¡' scbednled nridda¡' food

15500, Ed Code 5 I 520)

ör-;;;,i;t *..ncoumged to select items of good nutritional quålitv (8P3554)

ThefoodirenbeingsoldunnotU-;-;;r..,olalnr¡"fo"¿'oU"tp'ig*tn^trlítsc¡oolduringtlratschoolda¡'(CodeofRelrrlations'
Ìirre 5)

nDate
policy

Polic¡, ¿¡6 that the activity aPProved above is not rnignature AssistantoffoS Principal
Dtheun dandreadthat have erstandafhrmI

...;::þ

-*>

Approved by thg Bpard of Trustees on

hour after the end of the school day'

BU-i3 t0-1.1 Origirial to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeti¡g' An approved copy rvill be sent back to school site'

l0



Westside Union Schooi Distnct
41974 50tt'Street West

Quarlz I{i11, CA. 93536
(66t) 722-0116 FAX: (661) 974-8s88

FUNpR A.IS IN G AUIHORIZATION
Middle School

DSchool

Requesting
Indicste

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund Raiser

Description of Fund Raiser

22 2019NA

l,r''r
riìi
ìi ;i

I
{.Ä.,

if requesting group is under
AL
the øuspices of ASB/PTA/PTSA/P1'O: 4r ASB n PTAÆTSA/PTO

ßJ

# #

Event Start Time

Purpose of the Fund Raiser n

For the benefit of (be specific)

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the

Projected Expenses $

Projecterl Profit a
dû>?

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of
q

Signature of ASB President

Signature of ASB

-ù

It",r \I
n"tâ*J{:\1

S igaature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President Date

Signature of Principal or Date I lnl,.
I affirm that I have read änd understand the District Wellness t)-oli the activily approvcd above is not in violation bf that lolicy.

Approved by the Board of Trustees on *.--.

:l

Thc food sales slìa¡t tìol iûrpair students' PârticiPat¡on in the Districl's Food 3ervice progmm.

(8P',t554)
Sanitåry and safcty proceduæs strall conrply wittr the Statc and Couoty Unifom Rctail Food

Facilitiòs f:w. Home-bakcd goods may not be sold. (883554' CURFFL I l3?00-1 14455'

,\R-3554)
Food sales will nol begin until after the closc ofthe rcgularly schedulcd midday food scruicc

period. (Code of Regulations, Title 5 I5500, Ed Code 51520)

Organiztions are cncouraged to select items ofgood nutritio[al quality (8P3554)

The food itern being sold cannot be an itc¡n sold in thc food sewice pmgmm at that school

during tlÞt school day. (Code of Regulatiorìs, TitlÈ 5)

Note - Edible items that do not comply rvith the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the cnd ofthe school day.

BU-t3b t0-t4 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board lvfeeting. Al approved copy will be seut back to school site.

11



schoor l-¿rtna Val!¿,1

Requesting Group: I Pfn
J */

W PTO n prsa

Date(s) of Fund \3

Location of Fund Raiser

Description of Fund Raiser e

Westside Union School District
41914 50tr'street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(66r)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUNDRAISING ATTTHORIZATION
Elementary School

Date

Event Start Time

a

JAN 1 B ?aß

clat I

\

Purpose ofthe Fund
.--1
l()

For the benefit of (be specific) e

V4 L ()

rJS wtl

Projected Profit $ Àôô"

Person Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Fund Raiser

for the

0\^5 ¿r
{(

L

,tJ 0

$ Õô"

The food sales slmll not impair students' palicipation in the District's Food Seruice progmm. (8P3554)

Saniøry and safety procedures shall comply with the State and County Unifom Retail Food Facilities I:w. Home-baked goods may

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-l I 4455, 4R3554)
Foodsaleswillnotbeginuntilafterthecloseoftheregularlyscheduledmiddayfoodsewiceperiod. (CodeofRegulatiom,Title5
15500, &l Code 51520)
Organiztions are encoumged to select itens of good nutritional quality (8P3554)

T¡e food itcm being sold cìnnot be an item sold in the food seruice progmm at that school during that school day. (Code of Regulations,

Title 5)

Signature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President

i

Date { il-ú

Approved by the Board of Trustees on 

-

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-13a t0-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site

T2

Date þ /'( -/gSignature of Principal or Assistant
activity approved above is not in violation of that policyPolicyI affirm that I have read and understand the District



Westside Union School District
4lgI4 50ù Street West

QuartzHill, CA' 93536

(66r)72i-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s
JAN ? ,1 2019

School

Elementary School
o

Projected Profit $

Requesting GrouP: ;ñv"tn flpro flPrse

Date(s) of Fund

fl
Location of Fund Raiser

')o
Descriptionof Fund Raiser

Purpose of the Fund

Forthe benefit of (be sPecific)

Person SuPervising Fund Raiser

Person ResPonsible for the

Projected ExPenses S {l
Lç-

Sta¡tTime

t

Y

HomeSaked good. may

ofRegulatious, Tide 5

15500,EdCodc51520) r -.--':¿.ôDi<</\

Xml5fmmn;]if#ï,:-#H:'*ffi#Tflschoordraþgrhascboortray.(codeorRegurations,
Title5)

S ignature of PTAÆTOIPTSA
Date

Approved by the Board of Tn¡stees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day'

BU:r3 10_14 originar to Dishict offtce for Approval at next Board Meeting. .An approved copy w'r be sent back to school site'

oro ofthatviolationrnrSabove Dotthethaf activity approvedandPolicythea¡¡d understandreadthaf haveamn¡I

13



Requesting Group MPTA nprO fprse
Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Location of Fund Raiser

School

Description of Fund Raiser

Westside Union School District
41914 50ù Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 722-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s

RÄISING A RIZATIO
Elementary School

Event Start Time

JAN ¡ B ?Jig

l

of Fund Raiser

For the benefit of (be specific)

Person Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Fund Raiser

for the

$z) Projected Profit $

The food salcs shall not impair students' particiÞâtion in the Dist¡ict's Food Sewiæ program. (8P3554)

SÐitary ud safety procedure sha.ll "o.ily 
*iìh th" State æd County Unifom Retail Food Facilities hw. Home-bakcd goods may

not be sold. @83554, CLIRFFL I 13700-1 14455, 4R3554)
Food sales will not begi¡ util afier thc close ofthe regulaly scheduled nidday food seruice period. (Codc of Regulations, Title 5

15500, Ed Code 51520)
Orgmizations ae enomged to select items of good nutritional quality (8P3554)

Thã food item be ing sold cmot be m item sold in the food serviie prognm at that school duri-ng that school day. (Codc of Regulations,

Title 5)

S ignature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President Date

Approved by the Board of Trustees on - ,

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU:t3 t0-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting An approved copy wiil be sent back to schooi site:

L4

nate r'-1é ." ff
')

approved above is not in violation ofthat policy.Policy and that the activity
Signature of Principal or Assistant
I affirm that I have read and understa¡d the



School 1.,v

Requestíng Croup: ffinra I Pro n Prsn

Date(s) of Fund Raiser É.kr ic, ZO\Q 

-

Westside Uuion School District
41914 50Ù'street West

QuartzHill, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUND RAI$ING AUTHORIZATION
ElementarY School

Date \

Event Start Time

JAN 2 2 20tg

Location of Fund Raiser
q

t<t,/' n* +h.P ,r-¿-..!nrçnnnt. A3 vrn .r C,Description of F'und Raiscr

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of (be specific) *W +choo\ fro\ci. tv^'Ç'r

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the Money -'kro-.- c.\¡ocv- tor\ np, k

Projected Expenses $ Projected Profit $ f,.r)

Thc food sales shsll rrot impair srudents' participåtion in thc Dislrict's Food Seruice program. (8P3554)

ianitary and safety proccdurcs shait comily wiitr the Sutc and County Uniforrn Rceil lìood Fâcili(ies Law. Horne-baked goods tnay

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700'l 14455' 4R3554)
pão¿satcsiitt notbeginuntil rfìeithL"lor.ofih"r"gularlyschcdulcdnriddayfoorlseruiceperiod. (CodeofRcgulations,TitleS

I 5500, Ed Code 51520)
Organizations arc encouraged lo select itcms of'good nutrition¡l quality (llPl554)

itrõ øo¿ iter¡ Ueing sol¿ c-annot be an itcrn sold-in thc food scrvièe progrdrn ðt thrt school durilg that school day, (codc ofRcgulations,

Tille 5)

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA Date

Approved by the Board of Trustces oD ,

Note * Edible items 6rat do not comply with the Dístrict's Wcllncss Folicy may be sold to students a hnlf an

hour after the cnd of the school day.

to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site'

that thc approved abovc is not in violation of that policy
Date

I affirm that I have read and understand the Distri
Signature of Principal or Assistant

BU-13 I0-14 Original
15



School Gr/

Requesting Group: ffirra ! PTo n Prsn

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Westside Union School District
41914 50tr'street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUND I{AI$ING AUTHORIZATJQN
ElernentarY School

Date tlr4/rcì

Event Start Titne

JA¡l ? ? 2019

Location of Fund Raiser

Description of Fund Raiser

PurposeoftheFundRaiser--1¡1p- pgu.oos,o ìs !* l^r¡ìs¡ Q'.r'rLs Qo<- Þl/\e- .'rvrr--\ e,-n\o! tv.ìPs

For the benefit of (be specific)

Person Supavising Fund Raiser

PersonResponsiblefortheMoney \¿ gWcV- r¡ñ V:u- sarY \o Grs f

Projected Expenses S Projected Profit $ (¿r rr')

Thc food sales shsll trot impâir srudents' participation in tlrc District's Food service program' (ul?1541

Sanitary and safery procedúrcs slull comply *iilt the Stat. and County Unifor¡n Rctail Food Facilities [¿w. Ho¡ne'baked goods rnay

notbe sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700'l 14455,4R3554)
Foodcalcswillnotbcginuntilrfìorthecloscofthercgularlysclrcdulcdrniddayfootlseruiceperiod' (CodcofRcgulãtions,TitleS

I 5500, Ed Code 5 I 520)

Organiz:tions are cncoutâged to Eel€cl. itcms ofgootl nutritional qrratity (Bl*554)

tl,ã foo¿ itern being so¡l carxìof be atr itern sold-in thc food scrviòe pmgfrln al llüt school duritlg that school day. (Code ofRcgulalions,

Tirlc 5)

Signature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President Date Öi

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edibte items grat do not comply with the Dístrict's Wcllness Policy may bc sold to students n half an

hour after the cnd ofthe school day.

BU-t3 lg-t4 Original to Distríct Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

I6

Date
approved above is not in violation of that policyrcy and th

Signature of Principal or Assistant
I affinn that I have read and understand the District



School ?\/

Requesting Group: firfa I Pro Ü Prsn

Date(s) of Fund

Westside Ulrion School District
41914 50u'strect West

Quarfz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUNDRAISING AUTHQRTZATION
Elementary School

Date t

Event Start Tirne tt )a'"n

JAN 2 9 2C1g

Location of Fund Raiser +t\

Description of Iiund Raiscr

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of (be specific) É*- !\^ o V¡on n A'r. ¡rC .q,a{/\frr\ C,e \r'r trì n< .

Person Supervising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the Money Gnv^rrr 
*f.ôs¡'vf 

, of.rovr +

Projccted Expenses $æø Projected Pro{it $ t?OÖ

Tlrc food sales shall uot irnpair studcnts' palticipation in thc District's Food Service program. (8P3554)

Sanitary and safety proccdúrcs shall comply witlì the State and County Uniforrn Rctáil Food Facilities kw. Homc'baked goods tnay

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700.1 14455,4R3554)
Foodsalcswíll notbcginuntil aflerthecloseoffheregularlyschcdulcdrniddayfootlscruiccpcriod. (Codeol'Rcguìations,Titlc5

¡ J500. Ed Code 5 1520)

Organizrtions arc cncouraged to select itcms ofgood nulr¡tionsl quatity (tll'3554)
T¡ã food itern being sold cìnnot be an itern sold in the food sewice pmgnun at llt¡t school durirtß that school dåy, (Codc ofRcgulalions'

Ti(lr 5)

Signature of PTAÆTO/PTSA Date
d/ ç

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Ediblc items that do not comply with the District's Wcllness Policy may be sold to students n half an

hour after the cnd ofthe school day.

BU-t3 f 0-14 Origi¡al to District Offrce for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

I7

nate / lâg tq
the activity approved above is not in violationand útitrài pot{cí

Signature of Principal
I affirm that I have read and understand the District Wellness

or Assistant



School

Requesting Group: flnrn I PI.o Ü rrs¿

Date(s) of Fund Raiser

Westside Union School District
41914 50rr' Street West

Quartz Hili, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 2a6-364s

FUND RA JSING AUTHORIZATION
EleraentarY School

Date \lrql rq

Event Start Time I

JÁÀl ?- I ?.019

j-,.

Location of Fund Raiser ìq

Description of F'und Raiser

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of(be specific)

Person Supervising Fund Raiser Nrwir^ Ldho,rur 

-

Person Responsible for the Money-Gba*Ið:c¡cl* r,$r.on tJna C'tsìocv- ì'\ So.rÑ,

Projected Expenses $ ç1 -
Projected Profìt {i loor¡

Tlrc food sales shsll not impair studcnrc' parlicipation in tlrc District's Food Seruice program. (BP3l54J

iaritaryandsaferyproccaúrcrstruttcorptywiittttt"St"tcandCountyUniforrnRetail FoodFacilitiest¡w. Homc-bakedgoodsrnay

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700'¡ 14455' 4R3554)
Food6alcswi¡notbcginuntilafìeitlrcclo..ofih"r"grl"ilyschcdulcdrniddayfoorlseruicepcriod- (CodcofRcgulations,Title5

r5500. &l Code 51520)
Organizations are encouraged to select itcms of'gootl nulritional q\lålify (Brl554)
'l.he food iter¡ being sol<l ca¡lnol be an itcrn sold-in thc food serviie pruütrìln at rlHt school durirtg that school dây. (Codc ofRcguläfions,

Ti(lc 5)

Si gnature of PTA/PTO/PTSA President Date al ¿

Approved by the Board of Trustees on '-

Note - Edible items grat do not cornpty with the District's Wcllness Policy may bc sold to studcnts a h¿lf an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

Bu-t3 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site'

Date
thatand that the activity approved above is not inI affirm that I have read and understand the Dístr'ict

Signature of PrinciPal or Assistant

1B



TO

WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA

February 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY Roberl Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJE,CT: Personnel Report #I9 -I2

BACKGROLTND The Board is requested to approve hatify the following personnel

Recommendations:

MANAGEMENT

CERTIFICATED

Employment
Anderson, Elizabeth Teacher Hourly, WEB Planning DaylJV//March 1 8, 20 19 lT itle U

Req# CE308

Anderson, Elizabeth Teacher Hourly, Conference/JW/April 6,z}lglTitle I/Req# CE309

Andrews, Christina Teacher Hourly, LDTPE Training/ESF/December 17,2018/URGF/

Req# CE280

Bell, Danielle Teacher Hourly, Conference/JWApril 6,z}IglTitle I/Req# CE309

Bell, Danielle Certifi cated Coach, B asketball S corekeeper/JWJanuary 7 -F ebruary 28,

2019lASBlReq# CE307

Benavidez, Paula Teacher Hourly, Academic InterventiorVJWJanuary 22 to March 15,

2019/URGF/Req# C8294

Chronis, Daniel Certificated Coach, B asketbal I S corekeeper/JWJanuary 7-February 2 8,

2019lASBlReq# CE307

1,

,)^
LL



Diaz, Jonathan Teacher Hourly, LDTPE Training/ESF/December 17, 201 8/URGF/
Req# CE280

French, Trevis Teacher Hourly, Conference/JWApril 6,20I9lTirle I/Req# CE309

Gaines, Brian Teacher Hourly, LDTPE Training/ESF/Decemb er 17, 20 1 8/URGF/

Req# CE280

Gonzalez, Antonio Substitute Certificated Coach, Basketball BookkeeperlHYl

January 9, 201g/ASB/Req# C8312

Griffiths, David C erti fi cated C o ach, B asketb all S corekeepe r I JW I J anuary 7 -F ebruary 28,

20I9lASBlReq# CE 307

Grove, Ellen Certificated Coach, Basketball Bookkeeper/HV/January 9-

February 2, 20191 ASB/Req# CE3 1 1

Hendrix, Vicki Teacher Hourly, Conference/JWApril 6,2}l9lTitle I/Req# CE 309

Hicks, Ralph Teacher Hourly, LDTPE Training/ESF/Decemb er 17, 20 1 8/URGF/

Req# CE280

Hurlburl, Brian Certifi cated Coach, B asketball S corekeepe r I JW I J anuary 7-February 2 8,

2019lASBlReq# CE307

Iverson, Ty Substitute Certifi cated Coach, B asketball Bookkeepe r IHY I
January 9, 2019 I ASB/Req# CE3 1 3

Jackson, Erick Teacher Hourly, LDTPE Training/ESF/December 17, 20 1 8/URGF/

Req# CE280

Jaffal, Monica Teacher Hourly, Tutoring/VY 12018 -201 9 School Year/Title I/
Req# CE298

Jaime, Cynthia Long Term Substitute/Kaitlin Rehberg/EZID ecember 10, 20 1 8 I
URGF/Req# C8252

Jones, Ronald Teacher Hourly, LDTPE Training/ESF/Decemb er 17, 20 1 8/URGF/

Req# CE280

2



Levesque, Renee Certifi cated Coach, B asketball B ookkeepe r IHY I J anuary 9 -

February 2,2079/ASB/Req# CE31 1

Lewis, Michael Teacher Hourly, LDTPE Training/ESF/Decemb er 77, 20 i 8/URGF/
Req# CE280

Lopez, Rose Teacher Hourly, WEB Planning DaylJWMarch 18, 2}I9lTltleU
Req# C8308

Mazariegos, Leslie Substitute Teacher/January 1, 2019/URGF

Melendez Elena Teacher I{ourly, EL Family ClublBZlJanuary 7-June 6,2019lTitle IiV
Req# CE301

Nosovitskiy, Dmitry Teacher Hourly, LDTPE Training/ESF/December 17,2018/URGF/

Req# CE280

Oddo, Alix Teacher Hourly, WEB Planning DaylJWMarch 1 8, 20 1 9 lT itle Il
Req# CE308

Pasillas,Katrina SubstituteTeacher/January7,2019/URGF

Pratt, Daniel Teacher Hourly, LDTPE Training/ESF/Decemb er 17, 20 1 8/URGF/
Req# CE280

Price, Kevin Substitute Teacher/January 1 1, 2019/URGF

Reynolds, Jody Teacher Hourly, Tutoring/VV 12018-2019 School Year/Title I/
Req# CE298

Schaefer, David Teacher Hourly, LDTPE Training/ESF/December 17, 20 I 8/URGF/
Req# CE280

Schaefer, David Teacher Hourly, After School/QH/January l4-February 15, 20191

Title I/Req# CE2l5

Scott, Traci Teacher Hourly, Conference/JWApril 6,2019lTiTIe I/Req# CE 309

Scott, Traci Certifi cated Coach, B asketball S corekeepe r I JW I J anuary 7 -February 28,
2019lASBlReq# CE307

-1



Tsoi, John Teacher Hourly, Conference/JWApril 6, 20 19 lTitle I/Req# CE3 09

Tyson, Shaun Teacher Hourly, Tutoring/VV 120 18-2019 School Y ear lTitle Il
Req# CE298

Williams, Victoria Teacher, Hourly/QH/December 3-December 12,2019ISPED/

Req# CE314

Wilson, Timothy Certificated Coach, B asketball Scorekeeper/J'WJanuary 7 -F ebruary 28,

20t9lASBlReq# CE307

Change Positiori/Location/Effective Date/Salary/Fundine/Req. #

Leaves Position/Location/Effective Date

Separation Position/Location/Effective Date

CLASSIFIED

Employment Position/LocatiorVEffective Date/Salary/Fundine/Req.#
Playground Supervisor lEZl .7 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /August 1 3, 2018 I
URGF/Req# CL368

Almarez, Melissa

Alvarez, Crystal Extra-Duty Playground S upervisor lEZl I l'tr I per I day I Step 1 /
Wed. OnlylJanuary 7-June 6, 2019/Sup Grant/Req# CL398

Alvarez, Crystal Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIIEZI .25 hrs/per/daylStep 3 /
January 7-June 6, 2019 ISDC/Req# CL402

Aranda, Colin Instructional Assistant III QHI 3 .25 l'r s I per I day I Step 1 /January 1 5, 20 19 I
SDC/Req# CL4I2

Attanasio, Allison Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I-AVID/HV/8.5 hrs/per/daylStep 4l
February 13, 2019/Sup Grant-AVID/Req# CL413

Badillo, Leyda Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant III SD I 2 hrs/per/daylStep 5 /
January Z5-March 1, 2019Atrot to Exceed 6 days/Title IIi/Req# CL44I

Bothuel, Patricia Short-Term Instructional Assistant I/D S/. 3 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
January 2l -May 3 l, 201 9 IRGF-Title I/Req# CL39 5

Butler, Karla Short-Telm Instructional Assistant I/DS/1 .17 hrslperlday/Step 1/

January 21 -May 3 1, 2019/RGF-Titl e ll CL39 4

4



Conde, Diana Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant II/RV/2 hrs/per/daylStep 9/
January 22-June 4, 20194{ot to Exceed 5 days/SDC/Req# CL408

Cons, Taylor Short-Term Instructional Assistant IVSD/. 5 hrs/per/day I Step 4 I
January 7-June 6, 2019 ISDC/Req# CL3 84

Contreras, Alicia Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIIEZI .25 hrs/per/day lStep 2l
January 7-June 6, 2019 I SDC/Req# CL400

Dowd, America Instructional Assistant IIIDS/ 1 .7 5 hrslper ldaylStep 3/I.{ovember 6, 2018 -

}l4.ay 7,20l9lOne day per week/Ttitle III/Req# CL347

Esteva, Stefani Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I-AVID/HV/8. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 3/
February 13, 2019/Sup Grant-AVID/Req# CL4l3

Heater, Ivanna Shorl-Term Clerk Il QHI 4 hrsl per I daylStep 6/January 1 0-3 0, 20 19 I
URGF/Req# CL392

Hernandez, Cambria InstructionalAssistantll-PreK/QHl2.5 hrs/per/daylStep 1/

January 22, 2019 I SDC/Req# CL3 09

Holme, Cody Substitute Custodian/MO/Step I I J anuary 2 8, 20 1 9/URGF

Humphrey, Shannon Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIlEZl.25 hrs/per/daylStep 6/
January 7-June 6, 2019 ISDC/Req# CL401

Huerta, Elizabeth Playground Supervisor I AHI L 5 hrs/per/daylStep 7 I J anuary 28, 20 19 I
URGF/Req# CL348

.Iones, Paris Instructional Assistant III G Al 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /Feb ruary 4, 20 1 9 I
SDC/Req# CL311

Juarez, Nury Extra-Duty Instructional As si stant II I EZ I 1 .22 hr s I per I day I SIep 2 I
Wed Only/January 7-June 6,2019lTitle III/Req# CL399

Keerman, Charlette Instructional Assistant IIIAH/3.5 hrs/per/daylStep 1/January 30, 20191

SDC/Req# CL280

Lawrence, Danezka Extra-Duty Instructional AssistantVAH|L6 hrs/per/daylStep 1l
January 22-March 1 5, 20 1 9/Sup Grant/Re q# CL443

Leathers, Brenda Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant IIl .25 fusl perldaylStep 8/
January 7-June 6, 2\lglsDClReq# CL385

Lazcano,Joel SubstituteCustodian/MO/Step IlJanuary25, 2019/URGþ-

5



Lopez, Catherin P I ayground S up ervi s or/D S I 2.92 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /Jan uary 22, 20 I 9 I
URGF/Req# CL438

Macias, Ivette Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IIIP.V 12 hrs/per'/daylStep 5/
January 22-June 4, 2019/f{ot to Exceed 5 days/SDC/Req# CL407

Madison, Stephanie Extra-Duty Clerk IV-Library/EsF/.75 hrs/per/daylStep 2l
January 22, 2019 -TBD/URGF/Req# CL4I I

Maguellal, Alysia Instructional Assistant IIlGAl3 hrs/per/daylStep 1/January 22,20191
SDC/Req# CL35l

Mahoney, Nicole Short-Term Playground Supervisor I AHI .5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
January 29-March 8, 20 1 9/URGF/Req# CL43 4

McKay, Jessica Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant VD S/. 3 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /January 22-
May 3l,z}lglTitle I/Req# CL397

Morales, Renee Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant ll/J W/. 5 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
November 2, 2018-May 24, 2019 I Sup Grant/R eq# CL262

Morales, Renee Extra-Duty Instluctional Assistant IIIJW 1.75 hrslperlday/Step 1/

January 22-March I 5, 20 19 lF ridays Only/Title III/Req# CL37 I

Minghelli, Ana Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I-AVID/HV/8. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
February 13, 2019/Sup Grant-AVID/Req# CL4I3

Ortiz, Melanie Instructional Assistant III G Al 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /Jan tary 28, 2019 I
SDC/Req# CL324

Petez, Carina Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIlSD12 hrs/per/day lStep 7l
January 25-March I,2019/1.{ot to Exceed 6 days/Title III/Req# CL44I

Ramos, Gayle Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant VDS/ 1 fu I per I day I Step I 0/
January 21-May 3l,2}lglTitle I/Req# CL436

Reina, Vanessa Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant IIIEZI 1 .22 hrsl perldaylStep 5/
Wed Only/January 7-June 6,20I9lTirle III/Req# CL399

Rogers, Andrea Instructional Assistant II/JW3hrs I per I day I Step 1 /January 1 8, 2019 I
SDC/Req# CL258

Sandelli, Xiomara Instructional Assistant II|HV13 hrs/per/daylStep 1/January 28,20191
SDC/Req# CL360

6



Taylor, Kellie

Vasquez, Skyler

Walker, Alec

Walsh, Marlene

Winslow, LaVon

Yribe-Caceres,

Change
Hernandez, Maria

Robinson,
Christopher

Magdaleno, Nicole Playground Supervisor (2.92fuslperlday) to Instructional Assistant II
(.3 .25 tu s I p er I day\ IJW/Step I I I anuary 22, 20 | 9 I SD C/Req# CL426

Leathers, Brenda Instructional Assistant II (3 hrs/perlday) to (3.5 hrs/per/day)/SD/Step 8/
January 22, 2019 I SDC/Req# CL439

Lopez, Yessica Playground Supervisor (.5 hrs/per/day) to (2.67 hrslperlda:t)lEZl
Step l/January 7, 201 9/URGF/Req# CL362

Rider, Christian Instructional Assistant II (3 .25 hls/per/day) to (3.5 hrs/per/day)lVY I
Step 2/Janu ary 7, 20 19 I SDC lReq# CL327

Short-Term Instructional Assistant yDS/ 1 . 5 8 hrs/per/daylStep I /
January 22-May 3l,z}IglTitle I/Req# CL393

Short-Term Crossing Guard/JW/ .7 5 hrsl per ldaylStep I /
January Z2-Iune 7, 20 19 IURGF/Req# CL4I 6

Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I-AVID/HV/8. 5 hrs/per/day I Step 2/
February 13, 2019/Sup Grant-AVID/Req# CL4I3

Short-Term Instructional Assistant yD S/. 75 hrs/per/day ltep 1 I
January 2I -May 3 l, 20 I 9 IRGF-Title I/Req# CL3 9 6

Extra-Duty Clerk lV-Library/E S F/ i hr I per I day I Step 8/
January 22, 20 19 IURGF/Req# CL4l0

Shorl-Term Instructional Assistant VQH/. 5 hrs/perldaylStep I /
January 1 5-May 17, 2019/RGF-Titl e Il CL404

Position/Location/Effective Date/S alarvlFundin g/Req¡f
Playground Supervisor (2.67 hrslperlday) to (3.25 brslperlday\lEZl
Step 2/January 7, 201 gruRGF/Req# CL365

Instructional Assistant II (3.33 hrs/per/day) to (_3.25 hrs/per/day)/VV/
Step 6/January I 6, 2019 I SDClReq# CL406

Salinas, Stephanie Playground Supervisor (3.67 hrs/perlday) to (2.92hrslperlday)lEZl
Step l/August 13, 201 8/URGF/Req# CL367

Trax, Melissa Instructional Assistant II (3.25 hrs/per/day) to (3.5 hrslperldav\lEZl
Step 2/Janu ary 77, 20 19 I SDC lReq# CL423

Leaves Position/LocatiorVEffective Date/



Separation
Arnold, Amanda

Barnett, Darnell

Delgado, Raschell

Dyer, Betty

Dyer, Mark

Gray, Payao

Jones, Holly

Marino, Melissa

McWright, John

Pedraza, David

Powell, Gabrielle

Ramirez, Gabriela

Rosenstock, Erin

Sandoval, Laura

Position/Locati orVEffective Date/
Clerk lV-Library/SD/January I 5, 20 I 9/Resignation

Custodian I-Day/MO/April 1, 2019/ District Health and Welfare
Coverage Early Retirement

Playground Supervi sor/VV/January 7, 20 I 9 lResi gnation

Clerk II/HV/June 30,2019lDistrict Health and Welfare
Coverage Early Retirement

Custodian-Night/MO/June 3 0, 20 19 I District Health and'Welfare
Coverage Early Retirement

Instructional Assistant i/VV/Janu ary 25, 20 1 9/Retirement

Manager l-Child Nutrition/CN/June I 0, 20 19 lDistrict Health and

Welfare Coverage Early Retirement

Instructional Assistant II/JWJanuary 12, 20 1 9/Re si gnation

P I ay ground S upervi sor IEZ I J anuary 23, 20 I 9 lRe si gnation

Instructional Assistant IIIS D/Janu ary 3 I, 2 0 I 9/Resi gnation

P I ayground S up ervi sor I F.Z I J anuary 1 5, 20 | 9 lRe si gnation

Playground Supervisor/S D/January 1 5, 20 19 lResi gnation

Clerk IV-Library/S D/January 17, 20 | 9 lResi gnation

Instructional Assistant IIlJW/January 28, 20 1 9/Resi gnation

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT RECOMMENDATION

Approval

8



BOARD AGENDA

February 5,2019

TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

Purchase Order Approval List

BACKGROTIND

Purchase ordels are submitted for pre-approval if the purchase is over $7,500. Purchase orders are submitted
for ratification for items under $7,500 per the adopted policy. Items that have already been approved by virtue
of individual board action/direction are also included on the ratification list, even if their value is over $7,500

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE:

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of:

Approval Items:
All Funds

Ratification Items:
General Fund (01.0)
Child Nutrition Fund (13.0)
Deferred Maintenance Fund (14.0)
Building Fund: Bonds (21.0)
Capital Facilities Fund (25.0)
County Facilities Fund (35.0)
Anaverde Settlement (40.0)
CFD's (49.0)

Total

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

0.00

27,836.54
253.74

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

28,090.28

Approval

2d



PURCHASE ORDERS
Approved/Ratified at the Meeting of February 5, 2019

PO's for Board Approval (note: General Fund (01.0) monevs unless otherwise noted)
P.O. # Vendor/Location

No Purchase Orders for Approval

Descr¡ption/Funding Source Detail

Total

Amount

0.00

Amount

3,3s0.00

7,1.48.49

436.91

109.51

30.25

2,153.67

5.38

12.22

1.,760.32

972.84

307.47

325.02

364.22

82.73

372.30

125.00

174.36

440.00

4,690.00

220.O0

54.71.

2,250.00

548.74

393.00

450.00

PO's for Board Ratification
P.O. # Vendor/Location

M21009 Universal Electronic Alarm

Gregg Anderson

MZI220 Resource Building Materials

Rancho Vista

M2I32t Resource Building Materials

Rancho Vista

M21246 All Phase Electric

Various Sites

MZt247 Autozone

Ma intenance

M2I248 Consolidated Electric

Various Sites

M2I257 Dewolfe Lumber

Various Sites

M21,252 Fastenal

Ma intenance

M21255 Home Depot

Various Sites

M2I257 Lancaster Plumbing

Various Sites

M2l-258 Lowes

Various Sites

M2I266 Van Dam Farms

Various Sites

M2I261 PPG Architectural

Various Sites

M2I277 U.S. Breakers lnc

Quartz Hill

M2L281, JB Wholesale Roofing

Valley View

M21284 Backflow Prevention

Del Sur

MZt286 B&M Lawn and Garden

Ma intenance

M21377 Universal Electronic Alarms

Espera nza

M2I320 Tip Top Arborists

Various S¡tes

M2I322 UniversalElectronicAlarms
Del Sur

M2L323 Antelope Valley Ford

Maintena nce

M21326 David Sterk Construction

Del Sur

M2734O Tekk lnternational

Gregg Anderson

M2!342 Antelope Valley AQMD

Cottonwood

M2t345 Serban Sound

Leona Valley

M21,346 Universal Electronic Alarms

Description/Fundinq Source Detail

Repair Fire AIarm

Ma intena nce

Synthetic Turf
Ma intenance

Green Sand for Synthetìc Turf
Maintenance
Electrical Supplies - December

Ma¡ntenance

Maintenance Supplies- December

Maintenance
Electrical Supplies - December

Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies- December

M a intena nce/Opera t¡ons

Maintenance Supplies- December

Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies- December

Maintena nce/Operations
Plumbing Supplies - December

Maintena nce

Maintenance Supplies- December

Maintena nce

Maintenance Supplìes- December

Maintenance

Paint Supplies - December

Maintena nce

ElectricialSupplies

Maintena nce

Roof Repair Supplies

Maintena nce

Backflow Repairs

Ma¡ntena nce

Equipment Repair Parts

Operations

Security Alarm Repair

Maintenance

Tree Removaì and Repair

Ma intenance

Security System Repair

Ma intenance

Wheel Cover - Truck 8l-

Ma intenance

Pour Concrete AroundPlay Area

Maintenance

Radios

Donation Fund

Generator Permit Fee

Maintenance

PA System Repair

Maintenance

Fire Alarm Repair 80.00

7of2
02/os/Is



M21358
Del Sur

C&W Custom Cab¡nets

Gregg Anderson

M21330 lnterstate Batteries

No Purchase Orders for Funds 14, 21,,25,35, 40, or 49

Maintenance

Materiafs and Labor to install 22 Cubbies

Ma intenance

CHILD NUTRITION (13}

LT Core Batteries - Truck 77

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE (I4)
BUILDING FUND: BONDS {21)

CAPITAL FACILITIES {25)
COUNTY FACILITIES (35)

ANAVERDE SETTLEMENT I4O)

CFD's (49)

Total

Total

Total

980.00

27,836.54

253.74

253.74

0.00

2of2
02/os/1"9



TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD AGENDA

February 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

Consultant I Contract Agreement Schedule

BACKGROTIND:

Consultant agreements and contracts are brought to the Board in accordance with Board Policy 3312 for various
purposes including student assemblies, in-house staff workshops, and vendor provided services.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

These Consultant Agreements and Contracts provide support to the District's Educational Program.

CO ST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE :

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures and incoming funds of

Student Assemblies
In-house Staff/Parent Workshops
Vendor Provided Services
Rental/Lease Contracts

Totøl 241,490.00

Incoming Funds 0.00

AS SISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE,S RECOMMENDATION

800.00
0.00

240,690.00
0.00

Approval

2e



Dates

2018-2019

Name/School S¡te

ACS WASC
CW, QH, RV,W

Antelope Valley Coliege
Quartz H¡ll

Cottonwood Elementary PTA
Cottonwood

Mosyle Manager
Diskict

CONSULTANT/CONTRACT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE - AM EN DED
Rat¡fied/Approved atthe Board Meet¡ng ot February 5,2019

Descr¡Þtion/Fundinq Source

Appl¡cation Processing and lnitial Vis¡t
Educational Seruices General Funding

Lease Other Seruices

- 2J40.00

(estimated annual cost) 2,600.00

2,000.00

100,000.00

1 '17,900.00

12,100,00

3,950.00

240,690.00

Sludenl Assemblv

800.00

Staff/Parent
Workshoþ

Apnl¡May 2019

2014-2015

Ongoing

201A-2019

201 8-201 S

2019-2021

2019-2020

2018-2019

Assembl¡es: Folk Tales for Fun
Title I

Dunbar Armored lnc
Ch¡ld Nukit¡on

Jeanette L Garcia & Assoc¡ates
Board of Trustees

Flocabulary.com
Sundown

lnclusìve Ed and Community Partnersh¡p
Student Support Services

School-Connected Organizalion Authorization
N/A

Secur¡ty Seru¡ces (Banking)

Ch¡ld Nutrition

D¡g¡tal Schoolwide Subscr¡ption
Title I

Behavioral Support Seruices for Student(s)
Special Educat¡on

Financ¡al Audit Services for Years End¡ng June 30 2019,20,21
General and Bond Funding

L¡censing: l\4obile Device l\ilanager for ¡Pads
Technology Maintenance

Full Aareement or Exh¡b¡t E

Fiscal/Budget Seru¡ces and CADIE & SABRE Reports
General Funding

Chanoe

No Changes

Subtotals 800.00

Grand Total 241,490.00
lnd¡v¡duel Seru¡ces Agreements

These ¡ndiv¡dual seNice agreements fall under previously Board apprcved Master Contracts. All agreements are funded through
Spec¡al Educat¡on general funds.
NonÞublic School/Adencv Seruice Student lD

None

Californ¡a Student Data Pr¡vacy Agreements

School Seru¡ces of Cal¡forn¡a
Business Seruices

Vendor

None

1ol 1

02to5t19



TO

BOARD AGENDA

February 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Conference/Workshop S chedule

BACKGROTIND

Conference requests are processed in compliance with Board Policy 3350

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

On-going staff development is a key to the success of the District's programs

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of $20,400.57

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2f



CON FERE NCEA'T/ORKS H OP SC H EDU LE
Ratified/Approved at the Board Meetinq of February 5, 2019

Dates/Locat¡on

November 7-8, 2018
Quartz Hill

February 7, 2019
Los Angeles

February 8,2019
Saugus

February 1 3-'1 5, 20 1 9
Anahe¡m

March 13-14,2019
San Diego

April 18, 2019
Long Beach

N¡ay 6-7, 2019
Allanta, GA

May 20, 20'19

Venlura

June 23-29,2019
Los Angeles

Chanqes

Til¡e/Attendees/Fund¡nq Locat¡on

Building Educator Assessment L¡teracy
Annelena Fors
Educational Seruices

3rd Annual Homeless lnitiative Conference
Kr¡st¡n Gellìnck-Frye
Educational Seruices

Consolidated Applicatìon Winter Submission Workshop
Marguer¡te Johnson, Lisa Jehlicka
Educational Seru¡ces

ACSA Every Child County Symposium
Scott Brewer, Marguerite Johnson, Jean¡ce Peterson, Alicia
Ceroni, l\4ar¡ssa Yudin, Krist¡n Gell¡nck-Frye, Shannon
Rossall, Steve Wood, Jess¡ca Kott, Andrea Paxton
Educatìonal Seru¡ces

Response to Intervention at Work Workshop
Kell¡ Brown, l\.4ollyanne Kielman, Desiree Lopez, Kelly R¡ckert

Del Sur

Cal State Long Beach Teacher Fa¡r
Human Resources Staff
Human Resources

Horizon Users Group Conference
Antonia Campos, Teresa Johnson
Ch¡ld Nutr¡tion

l\¡ay Rev¡s¡on Workshop
Shawn Cabey, Lisa Jehlicka
Adm¡n¡strative and Fiscal Seruices

ACSA Princ¡pals' Summer lnstitute at UCLA
Shannon Rossall
Educational Seruices

No Changes

Fund. Source Reoistration Lodo¡no

125.00 0.00

Restricted TextbooUCore Curricula

0.00 0.00

Supplemental Grant

100.00 0.00

General Funding

Supplemental Grânt

2,676.OO

Title I

Genera¡ Fundinq

Child Nutr¡tion

General Fund¡ng

2,595.00

Supplemental Grant

0.00

11,794.00 4,682.40

20,400.57

lVeals

0.00
lvlileaoe

0.00

Park¡nq

0.00
Subs

0.00

Othe¡

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3,850.00 4,682.40 600.00 1,090.00 630.00 0.00 0,00

0.00 78.48 0.00 0.00 0.00

0 00 70.09 104 00 0.00 0.00

680.00 1,342.17 734.00 0,00 1,168.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

250.00 0.00 0.00 103.60 0.00 0.00 0,00

1,798.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,168,00

400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Subtotals

Grand Total

'lof1
o2tost19



TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT:

BOARD AGENDA

February 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Hillview 6tl' Grade Honors Academy Revised Criteria

BACKGROIIND

This program will be held at Hillview Middle School and provide academic challenges with accelerated expectations
preparing students for continued achievement.

Student Elieibilitv:

l All students applying for the academy must meet grade/GPA requirements which include:
a. The equivalent of a 3.0 GPA or higher each semester during 4tl'and 5tl'grade with no D or F grades,

or
b. Students on a Standards Based report card must have 3 and 4 scores (Standard Met or Standard

Exceeded) each semester during 4th and 5tl' grade.
2. Meets or Exceeds Standards on 4tl'grade ELA & Math State Tests. *

3. An average of l0 or fewer absences when looking at both 4tl' and 5tl' grade. o

Acceptance to this program involves a commitment from parents and students. Classes will include: Honors
Language Arts, Honors Math, Honors Social Studies, Science Lab, PE, and Exploratory Classes. The Exploratory
classes consists of several different classes that students transition through. Classes typically include: Project Lead
the Way, Force and Motion in Science (Robotics), and AVID. Students will also work as a whole group on one
community based project each year. Students will also have access to all middle school extra curricular activities.

*Students who don't meet eligibiliry criteria #2 and/or #3 may still apply; however, they will only be considered if space
is available after acceptance of all students lhat meet all levels of eligibility.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDiNG S OURCE :

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

I
-l

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

February 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJE,CT Revised Norms, Protocols andlor Goals

PLACE HOLDER

4



TO

BOARD AGENDA

February 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Discussion Items:

o Board Governance

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

5



TO

BOARD AGENDA

February 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent Educational Services

Revised Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROTIND:

Annually policies are reviewed by CSBA and changes are suggested as a result of either recent judicial rulings
or legislative enactment. Changes to these policies and regulations make our policies consistent with law.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

Board Policy 0415 Equify - New
The new policy addresses the district's recognition and response to the unique baniers facing historically
underserved and underrepresented student populations. The policy expresses the district's intent to proactively
identify class and cultural biases as well as practices that impede equal access to opportunities for all students.

Board Policy 1020 Youth Services - Delete
The policy is deleted, and key concepts moved to BP 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies
and the Schools.

Board Policy 1400 Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools - Replace
The policy has been revised to delete material regarding the use of school facilities as a polling place, now
addressed in BP 1330 - Use of School Facilities and adds material on collaboration with local government
agencies, formerly in BP 1020 - Youth Services that is being deleted.

Administrative Regulation 5141.32 Health Screening for School Entry - Revised
The regulation has been revised updated to reflect SB 379, 2017 which changes the date by which the district
must repoft oral health assessment data to the county office of education andlor state dental director and
requires the cerlification form developed by the California Department of Education (CDE) to include parental
rights related to oral health assessments offered at school sites.

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation 6lT4Ed,ucation for English Learners - Revised (Replace AR)
The policy and regulation have been revised updated to reflect state regulations that govern the implementation
of Proposition 58 requirements. perlaining to language acquisition programs, and to delete references to the
former state assessment of English proficiency. The regulation adds defìnitions of designated and integrated
English language development and reflects AB 81 ,2017 which requires specif,red information related to "long-
term English learners" or "students at risk of becoming a long-term English learner" to be included in the Title I
or Title III parental notification of a student's assessment of English proficiency.

6



COST ANALYSIS

There are no costs associated with updating these policies and administrative regulations.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTE,NDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION:

Approval



Westside Union ESI)
Board Policy - |{ew
Equify

Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans BP 0415(a)

The Board of Trustees believes that the diversity that exists among the district's community of
students, staff, parents/guardians, and community members is integral to the district's vision,
mission, and goals. Addressing the needs of the most marginalized learners requires recognition
of the inherent value of diversity and acknowledgement that educational excellence requires a
commitment to equity in the opportunities provided to students and the resulting outcomes.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)
(cf. 0100 - Philosophy)
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 5 1 45.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassrnent)

in order to eradicate institutional bias of any kind, including implicit or unintentional biases and
prejudices that affect student achievement, and to eliminate disparities in educational outcomes
for students from historically underserved and underrepresented populations, the district shall
proactively identify class and cultural biases as well as practices, policies, and institutional
barriers that negatively influence student learning, perpetuate achievement gaps, and impede

equal access to opportunities for all students.

The Board shall make decisions with a deliberate awareness of impediments to learning faced by
students of color andlor diverse cultural, linguistic, or socio-economic backgrounds. To ensure

that equity is the intentional result of district decisions, the Board shall consider whether its
decisions address the needs of students from racial, ethnic, and indigent communities and

remedy the inequities that such communities experienced in the context of a history of exclusion,
discrimination, and segregation. Board decisions shall not rely on biased or stereotypical
assumptions about any particular group of students.

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)
(cf . 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)
(cf . 6174 - Education for English Learners)
(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)
(cf. 9310 - Board Policies)

The Board and the Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement policies and

strategies to promote equity in district programs and activities, through measures such as the

1



following:
BP 041s(b)

1. Routinely assessing student needs based on data disaggregated by race, ethnicity, and
socio-economic and cultural backgrounds in order to enable equity-focused policy, planning, and
resource development decisions

(cf. 0400 - Comprehensive Plans)
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf.6162.5 - Student Assessment)

2. Analyzing expenditures and allocating f,rnancial and human resources in a manner that
provides all students with equitable access to district programs, support services, and
opportunities for success and promotes equity and inclusion in the district. Such resources
include access to high-quality administrators, teachers, and other school personnel; funding;
technology, equipment, textbooks, and other instructional materials; facilities; and community
resources or partnerships.

(cf.0440 - District Technology Plan)
(cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf.4113 - Assignment)
(cf .7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

3. Enabling and encouraging students to enroll in, participate in, and complete curicular
and extracurricular courses, advanced college preparation programs, and other student activities

(cf . 61 41.4 - International Baccalaureate Pro gram)
(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement)
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf. 6152.1 - Placement in Mathematics Courses)

4. Building a positive school climate that promotes student engagement, safety, and
academic and other supports for students

(cf.5137 - Positive School Climate)

5. Adopting curriculum and instructional materials that accurately reflect the diversity
among student groups

(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)
(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)

6. Providing and/or collaborating with local agencies and community groups to ensure the
availability ofnecessary suppolt services for students in need

(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)

2



(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)
BP 0415(c)

(cf.6164.5 - Student Success Teams)
(cf. 617 9 - Supplemental Instruction)

7 . Promoting the employment and retention of a diverse staff that reflects the student
demographics of the community

8. Providing district staff with ongoing, researched-based, professional leaming and
professional development on culturally responsive instructional practices

(cf.4131 - Staff Development)
(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

9. Conducting program evaluations that focus on equity and address the academic outcomes
and performance of all students on all indicators

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

The Board shall regularly monitor the intent and impact of district policies and decisions in order
to safeguard against disproportionate or unintentional impact on access to district programs and
achievement goals for specific student populations in need of services.

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200 -262.4 Educational equity
52071 Local control and accountability plan
60040 Selection of instructional materials
GOVERNMENT CODE
11000 Definitions
1 1 13 5 Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state
PENAL CODE
422.55 Definition of hate crime
422.6 Interference with constitutional right or privilege
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
IINITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1400-1482 Individuals with Disabilities in Education Act
1681-1688 Discrimination based on sex or blindness, Title IX
2301-2414 Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act
6311 State plans
6312 Local education agency plans
UNITED STATES CODE. TTTLE 29

3



794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
BP 0415(d)

TINITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964
2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended
2000h-2000h-6 Title IX
12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act
36.303 Auxiliary aids and services
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

100.1-100.13 Nondiscrimination in federal programs, effectuating Title VI
104.1-104.39 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
106.1-106.61 Discrimination on the basis of sex, effectuating Title IX

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Meeting California's Challenge: Access, Opportunity, and Achievement: Key Ingredients for
Student Success, 2017
The School Board Role in Creating the Conditions for Student Achievement,2}IT
African-American Students in Focus: Closing Opportunity and Achievement Gaps for
African-American Students, 20 1 6

African-American Students in Focus: Demographics and Achievement of California's
African-American Students, 20 I 6

Latino Students in California's K-12 Public Schools, 2016
Research-Supported Strategies to Improve the Accuracy and Fairness of Grades, 2016
Climate for Achievement Governance Brief Series, 2015
Math Misplacement, 201 5

CENTER FOR URBAN EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Protocol for Assessing Equity-Mindedness in State Policy,2017
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Department of Education : http ://www. cde.ca. gov
Center for Urban Education: http://cue.usc.edu
Safe Schools Coalition: http://www.casafeschools.org

I lr8

4



Westside [Jnion ESI)
Board Policy - Delete
Youth Services

Communify Relations BP 1020(a)

The Board of Trustees realizes that the schools alone cannot meet children's complex individual
needs. Parents/guardians, schools, local government, businesses, foundations and
community-based organizations all must work together to assess needs, improve conditions for
our community's youth, and ensure that the multiple services needed by children and families are

coordinated so as to avoid gaps, duplication, or delay.

The Board shall initiate or participate in collaborative relationships with city and county leaders
to develop local policies and provide effective multi-agency programs that respond to the needs

of children and families.

(cf. 1400 - Relations between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)

The Board shall advocate for local, state and national policies, legislation and programs designed
to provide or better coordinate services for children and families.

The district shall provide support services for children and families to the extent possible.

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 1160 - Political Processes)
(cf.1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced-Price Meals)
(cf.4131 - Staff Development)
(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)
(cf. 5136 - Gangs)
(cf. 5141.32 - Child Health and Disability Prevention Program)
(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Reporting Procedures)
(cf. 5141.41 - Child Abuse Prevention)
(cf. 5141.6 - School-Based Health and Social Services)
(cf. 5 1 46 - Maried/P rcgnanflP arenting Students)
(cf. 5148 - Child Care)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)
(cf . 61 64.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)
(cf. 617 I - Title I Programs)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
35i60 Authority of Board of Trustees

I



BP 1020(b)

35160.1 Broad authority of school districts
58700-58702 Tutoring and homework assistance program
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE
18961.5 Computerized data base; families at risk for child abuse; sharing of information;
multidisciplinary teams
18986.2-18986.30 Interagency Children's Services Act, especially:
18986.1 1-18986.15 County interagency collaboration
1 8986.40-1 8986.46 Integrated children's services programs

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Collaboration for Kids, March 1995

YOUTH LAW CENTER PUBLICATIONS
Model Form for Consent to Exchange Confidential Information among the Members of an

Interagency Collaborative, Youth Law Center, San Francisco, 1995

Policy V/ESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: August 18,1997 Lancaster, California

2



\testside [Jnion E,SD
Board Policy - Replace
Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies And The Schools

Community Relations BP 1a00(a)

fhe gòai¿ of Trustees beliéves that district efforts to provide a high-quality education for
students in the community can be enhanced by collabàration with othàr government and public
agencies that are responsible for the health, safety, and well-being of childlen and youth. The
distriCt shalL initiate and maintain good working relationslúps'with representativesr,of local
agencies to maximize student and family access to supporl services that will help students
achieve to their highest.potential :,

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)
(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)
(cf.5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)
(cf. 514L4 - Child A.buse Prevention and Reporting)
(cf. 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention)
(cf.5141.6 - School Hèalth Services)
(cf . 5 1 4 6 - ManiedlP r e gtrant/P arent ing Students)
(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)
(cf.5148.2 - BeforelAfter School Programs)
(cf. 5148.3 - PreschooVEarly Childhood Education)
(cf . 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)
(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)
(cf.6T73.1- Education fol Foster Youth)

The Board shâll initiate or pa{icipate in collaborative relationships with city and county elected
officials to design ánd coordinate multi-agency programs that respond to the needs of children
and fámilies and provide more effìcient use of district and community resources. To further such
colláborations, the Board may establish or participate in formal structures for govenrance teams
to regularly meet and discuss issues of mutual concern.

(cf.,0200 - Goals for, the School DistriCt)
(cf. 9140 - Board Representatives)

The Superintendent and appropriate staff shall cooperate with govelnment and public agencies in
the planning and implementation,ofj6inl projects or: activities within the community. The
Superintendent or designee may desigr^tate a coordinator to ensure effective implementation of
the district's responsibilities in any such collaborative project.

In order to identify priorities for services, the Board shall encourage a periodic assessment of
children's needs within the comrnunity, which may include, but not be limited to, needs based on

I



BP 1400(b)

Þoveftyr¿hi1d,,a-busg,ánd'neg!g$Foorphysical of'mental.health, substance.abùse;Vio1ry,
homelessness, placement,in foste¡ s¿1s, 61,1¿ck'of access'to child care. The',needs assesstnent

should also exámine the extent to which those needs are being met through existing services in
the district and in the community, the costs of providing those services, and any gaps, delay, or
duplication of services.

The Board shall receive regulal reports of progress toward the identified goals of the
collaborative efforl. The reports may inclucle, but not be limited to, feedback frorn staff and

families regarding service delivery, numbers of children and families served, specific indicators
of conditions of children, and indicators of system efficiency and cost effectiveness.

1cf. 0500 - Accountability)

(cf., 1 330,. Use. of' S'ohool Facilities)
(ef.11330.1 . Joint Use Agreements)
(cf,,3100 -Budget)

The Superintendent or designee shall work with interagency par"tners to explore funding
opportunities available through each agency, state and national grant programs, and/or private
foundati ons füf. ltouth servi ce coordi nation and delivery.

**xNote: Education Code 49075 authorizes districts to permit access to student records to any
p"rsonft*hom apa(entlguardian has provided wlitten ionsent; see BP/AR 5125 - Student
RecordS.***

In order to facilitate service delivery or detennination of eligibility fol services, the district may
share information with other appropriate agencies as long as the parent/guardian consents and the
information is shaled in accordance with laws perlaining to confidentiality and privacy.

(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduged Price,Meals)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

The Board shall communicate with the community about the district's collaborative efforts and ,

the conditions of children within the schools. The Board may advocate for local, state, and

national policies, programs. and initiatives designed to improve the conditions of childlen and
youth.

(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public)

2



BP 1400(c)
(cf. -1-160'FolitiCal P.roc'essés)

(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)
(cf . 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

r:ecords

of,inf,ormation

Management Resources:
CITIES, COLINTIES AND. SCHOOLS PARTNERSHIP PUBLICATIONS
Healthy Children, Healthy Communities: An Action Guide for California Communities, 2006

Stretching Community Dollars: Cities, Counties and School Districts Building for the Future,
2006
YOUTH LAW CENTER PUBLICATIONS
Model Form for Consent to Exchange Confidential Information among the Members of an

Interagency Collaborative, 1 995
V/EB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Department of Education, Learning Suppor-t: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls
California Department of Public Health: http ://www. cdph. ca. gov
California Department of Social Services: http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov
California State Association of Counties: http://www.csac.counties.org
Children Now: http://www.childrennow.org
Cities, Counties and Schools Partnership: http://www.ccspartnership.org
First 5 California: http://www.ccfc.ca.gov
League of California Cities: http://www.cacities.org
Youth Law Center: http://www.ylc.org

3

(1 1/03 1U07) t l18



Westside [Jnion ESI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Health Screening For School Entry

Students

Comprehensive Health Screening for Grades K-l

AR s141 .32(a)

The parentlguardian of a student in kindergarten shall submit to the Superintendent or designee a

certification form developed by the California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) and
signed by the student's health examiner certifying that the student has completed a

comprehensive health screening within six months prior to entry into Kindergarten or within 90
days thereafter. (Health and Safety Code 724040,124085)

(cf. 5i 11 - Admission)
(cf. 5i41.3 - Health Examinations)
(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)
(cf . 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)
(cf.6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)
(cf. 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians of all kindergarten students of the
requirement to obtain a health screening and of the availability of the Child Health and Disability
Prevention (CHDP) program established pursuant to Health and Safety Code 124025-124110 to
assist eligible low-income families in obtaining the health screening. (Health and Safety Code
124100)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

The notice and certification form shall be included with the notification of immunization
requirements provided to parents/guardians prior to their child's enrollment in kindergarten and

shall encourage completion of the health screening simultaneously with immunizations. The

notice shall also be provided to the parenllguardian of any student who is enrolling in f,rrst grade

without having attended kindergarten in the district.

(cf. 5 141.3 1 - Immunizations)

In lieu of the certification, the parentlguardian may submit a waiver on a form developed by
DHCS indicating that helshe does not want or is unable to obtain a health screening. If the
waiver indicates that the parent/guardian was unable to obtain the services, the reasons should be

included in the waiver. (Health and Safety Code 124085)

The waiver form shall be provided to a parentlguardian upon request.

The completed certification form or the waiver shall be maintained in the student's health file or

1.



AR s141 .32(b)
cumulative record. (5 CCR 432)

(cf.5125 - Student Records)

During the first 90 days of the school year, the Superintendent or designee may contact any
parent/guardian of a Kindergarten student who has not provided either the certifîcation form or
the waiver to ensure that the parent/guardian understands the health screening requirement and, if
appropriate, his/her possible eligibility for the CHDP program.

The Superintendent or designee shall exclude from school, for not more than five school days,
any Kindergaften student who does not present evidence of a health screening or a waiver on or
before the 90th day after entering Kindergarten. The exclusion shall begin on the 91st day after
the student's entrance into the Kindergarten, or if school is not in session, then on the next
succeeding school day. (Health and Safety Code 124105)

The Superintendent or designee may exempt a student from exclusion when his/her
parents/guardians have been contacted at least twice between the first day and the 90th day after
the student's enrollment in Kindergafien and the parents/guardians refuse to provide either a

certification form or a waiver. (Health and Safety Code 124105)

(cf. 51 12.2 - Exclusions from Attendance)

Oral Health Assessment for Grades K-l

No later than May 31 of the school year, the parentlguardian of any kindergaften student or of
any first-grade student who was not previously enrolled in a public school shall certify that the
student has received an oral health assessment. The oral health assessment shall have been
performed by a licensed dentist or other authorized dental health professional no earlier than 12

months prior to the date of the student's initial enrollment. (Education Code 49452.8)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians of students in grades K-1 of the
oral health assessment requirement. The notification shall, at a minimum, consist of a letter that
includes all of the following: (Education Code 49452.8)

An explanation of the administrative requirernents of the law

Information on the importance of primary teeth

Information on the importance of oral health to overall health and to learning

4. A toll-free telephone number to request an application for Medi-Cal or other
govemment-subsidized health insurance programs

5. Contact information for county public health departments

I

2

1
-l

2



6

AR 5141 .32(c)
A statement of privacy applicable under state and federal laws and regulations

The notification, along with a copy of the certification form developed by the California
Department of Education, shall be provided to parents/guardians when they register their child
for school.

Following completion of the assessment, the parent/guardian shall submit to the Superintendent
or designee a completed cerlification form which has been signed by the dental health
professional.

Aparenflguardian may be excused from complying with the oral health assessment requirements
if he/she indicates on the certif,rcation form that the assessment could not be completed for any of
the following reasons: (Education Code 49452.8)

1. Completion of an assessment poses an undue financial burden on the parent/guardian.

The parent lguardian lacks access to a licensed dentist or other dental health professional.

The parentlguardian does not consent to an assessment

If the district hosts a free oral health assessment event at which licensed dentists or other licensed
dental health professionals perform school site assessments of students enrolled in the school,
any student who has not had an oral health assessment shall be given an assessment unless
his/her parentlguardian has indicated on the certification form that he/she does not consent to the
student receiving an assessment. However, a student shall not receive dental treatment of any
kind without his/her parent/guardian's informed consent for the treatment. (Education Code
494s2.8)

Students who are not assessed, or for whom the parents/guardians fail to return the certification
form, shall not be excluded from school attendance.

By July I of each year, the Superintendent or designee shall report data on oral health
assessments to the state dental director andlor the county office of education in accordance with
Education Code 49452.8.

The report shall also be provided to the Governing Board. The identity of any student shall not
be included in the report.

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
48985 Notice to parents in language other than English
49060-49079 Studentrecords
49452.8 Oral health assessment

2

J

3



AR 5141 .32(d)
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
104395 Child Health and Disability Prevention Program expansion
124025-124110 Child Health and Disability Prevention Program, especially:
124085 Cerlificate documenting health screening and evaluation services; waiver by
parent/guardian
124100 Distribution of program information to parents/guardians of kindergarten children
124105 Exclusions and exemption; legislative intent of notification contents
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

432 Student records
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17

6800-6874 Child Health and Disability Prevention Program

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES PUBLICATIONS
Child Health & Disability Prevention (CHDP) Program: Oral Health Educational Resources for
Children and Teens (6-20 years), rev. July 2013
CHDP School Handbook: School Entry Health Examination Requirements, rev. January 2006
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Dental Association : http ://www.cda.org
California Department of Education, Health Services: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/he/hn
California Department of Health Care Services, Child Health and Disability Prevention Program:
http : //www. dhcs. ca. gov/services/chdp
California Healthy Kids Resource Center:
http://www.ccrcca.org/resources/family-resource-directorylitemlcalifornia-healthy-kids-resource
-center

(3tos 3107) t lr8

4



The Board of Trustees intends to provide English language learners with a challenging core
curriculum and instruction that d€vcl.ap maximize the attainmenl of high levels of proficiency in
English,advancemu[tilingualcapabilitieS,aS-fapidþand@
facilitateing student achievement in the district's regular course of study.

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage parent lguardian and cornmunity involvement in
the development and evaluation of programs for English'learners.

The district shall identify in its local control and accountability plan (LCAP) specific actions and
services to enhance student engagement, academic achievement, and other outcomes for English
learners.

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf. 3100 - Budget)

Westside flnion E SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Education For English Language Learners

Instruction BP 6rt4(a)

(cf . 0420 - School Plans/Site Counciis)
(cf . 1220 - Citizen Advisory Cornmittees)
(cf.6020 - Parent Involvement

English learners shall be provided differentiated English language development instruction
which is targeted to theil English proficiency level, integrated across al1 subject areas, and
alignedwiththestatecontentstandardsffi.Thedistrict'sprogramshall
be based on sound instructional theory, use standards-aligned instructional materials, emphasize
inquiry-based learning and critical thinking skills, and assis+ provide students in with accessi+g
to the full educational program.

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standalds)
(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)
(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)
(cf. 6161 .1 1 - Supplementary Instructional Materials)
(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all staff employed to teach English learners
possess the appropriate authorization from the Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

(cf.4112.22 - Staff Teaching English Language Learners)

The district shall provide effective professional developrnent to teachers (including teachers in
classroom settings that are not the settings of language instruction educational programs),

1.



Staff development shall also address the sociocultural needs of English learners and proviOe

opportuhities for teachers to engage in suþþortiVe; collaboiative:learning cornmunities'

To support students'English language development, the Superintendent or designee may provide
an a¿utì literacy training ptogru* thãt leads to English fluency for parents/guardians and

BP 6n4(b)
administrators, and other school or community-based organization personnel to improve the
instruction and assessment of English learners and enhance staffs ability to understand and use

curicula, assessment, and instructional strategies for English learners. Such professional

development shall be of sufficient intensity and duration to produce a positive and lasting impact
on teachers' performance in the classroom. (20 USC 6825)

(cf.4131 - Staff Development)
(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

cornmunity members.

devetepmcnt; imp

providc an adutt

I dentifi cation and Assessment

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain procedures whiehprevide4er the accurate early
identification of English learners and an assessment of theil proficiency and needs in the areas of
listening, speaking, reading, and writing in English.

Once identified as an English learner, a student shall be annually assessed for language

prohciency until he/she is reclassified based on criteria specified in the accompanying
administrative re gulation.

English learners' academic achievement in English language arts, mathematics, science, and any

additional subject required by law shall be assessed using the California Assessment of Student
Performance and Progless. As necessary, the test shall be administered with allowable testing
variations in accordance with 5 CCR &5+.5*n*S5+.7 854.i"854,3. English learners who are in
their first 12 months of attending a school in the United States shall be exempted from taking the

English language arts assessment to the extent allowed by federal law. (Education Code 60603,
60640; 5 CCR s+!_{ff'3.S54. 1 -854.3)

2



BP 617a@)
(cf.6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)

Formative assessments may be utiiized to analyze siudent perfoimancé ari¿ appropriately adapt
teaching methodologies and instructions.

1cf. 61 62.5 - Student Assessmeni

Language Àcquisition ProgramJ

The district shall offer research-based language acquisition programs that ale designed to ensure
English acquisition as rapidly and as effectively as possible and that provide instruction to
students on,the'state:adoptéd academic:eontent'standæds;'including the English language
development standards. (Education Code 306; 5 CCR 11300)

At a minimum, the district shall offer a structured English irnmersion piogram wtricn inòludes
designated and integrated English language development. In the structured English immersion
pl'ogram, nearly all of the classroom instruction shall be provided in English, but with the
cun'iculum and presentation designed for students who ale learning English. (Education Code
305-306; s CCR 11309)

For the purpose of determining the amount of instruction to be conducted in English in the
structured English immersion program, "nearly all" means that all classroom inslruction shall be

conducted in English except for clarification, explanation" and support as needed.

ing-

immersi€n-

"Nearly all;" for-the purpsse of deterrnining tlre amount of instruetien te be eendueted in
trnglish; mcans that

When an English learner has aeqt*ired a reasonable level of English prefieieney as measured by

frem a struetured in-

3



BP 6i74(d)

aehi€vcd+h€-sollowinË

* Ðemonskatedthe ability te apply a range ef English language skills in arvide variety of

* l\{et grade level expeetatiens as eenfi*med by teaeher evaluatien ineluding but net lirnited
te; a revierv of the student's eu*ietrlum mastery;

* Ðemenstrated Englishlanguage pre{ieieney as measured by an appropriate measure ef

@ivers
When allewed by larv; the parent/guardian of an English learner may submit a request that

i

@
traeh waiver reques

z\ rvaiver reqt*est shall be granted i"r aeeerdanee rvith larv unless tlre prineipal and edueatienal

If thc Superintcnd
justifieatien te the parent/gnardian deseribing thc reasons fer the denial, ¡\ parent/guardian may

rcgular Board ffiecti

The district's language acquisition progranìs for grades K-3 shall comply with class size
requirements specified'in Education Code 4:7238.02. (Edtication Code 310)

(cf.6151 - Class Size)

In establishing the district's language acquisition programs, the Superintendent or designéé shall
consúlt'witþ parentslguardians and the community duririg the LCAP development process.

He/she shall'also consult with administrators, teachers, and other personnel with appr-opriate
authorizations and expelience in establishing a language acquisition program. (Education Code

4



çcf ., i l +5,6'- Þãenial ñôtincations¡

eárèntitguardiarìs of English learners may choose a language acquisition program that best suits
their cliild. To the extent possible, any language acquisition plogiam lequested by the
parents/guardians of 30 or more students at the school or by the parents/guardians of 20 or more
students at any grade level shall be offered by the school. (Education Code 310; 5 CCR 1 131 1)

BP 6174(e)
30s)

Reclassification

Program Evaluation

To evaluate the effectiveness of the district's educational program for English learners, the
Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board, at least annually, regarding:

1 . Progress of English learners towards proficiency in English

2. The number and percentage of English learners reclassified as fluent English proficient

3. The number and percentage of English learners who are or are at risk of being classified
as long-term English learners in accordance with Education Code 313.1

4. The achievement of English learners on standards-based tests in core curricular areas

5. Progress toward any other goals for English learners identified in the district's LCAP

6. A comparison of cunent data with data from at least the previous year in regàrd io items
# r,.

The Superintendent or designee alse shall also provide the Board with regular reports from any
district or schoolwide English learner advisory committees.

When an English leamer is determined based on state and district reclassification criteriá to have
acquired a reasonable level of English proficiency pursuant to Education Code 313 and 52164,6.,

or upon request by the student's parent/guardian, the student shall be transferred from a language
acquisition program into an English language mainstream classroom.

5



BP 6174(Ð
Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE

i€n
130 416 English tearner and Immigrant Pupil Federal eonforrnity z\et

12238,02 12238,03 Leeal eentrel funding fermula
4 1253,1 44253,11 Qualifieatiens{er teaehing English learners
18985 Netiees te parents in language ether than English

i€ns

60810 60812 ¡\ssessment of larguage development

853,5 853,7 Test administratien; universal teels; designatedsupperts; and aeeemmedatiens
ioft

1 1510 I 1517 e alifernia English Language Ðevelepment Test

1701 1705 Equal trdueatienal Oppertunities Aet

ffi
ffi

++4+
MeLaughlin v, State
'l^-^-^ D ^+ ^'l ,, Þ^-1.^l^-, TT-;ff^,] A^L^^l Tì:-+-;^+ ^+ ^1 /1ôOCl\ ?Õ/ D 4,,'^^ ÁClovrrrrrvu uvr¡vvr srJrrrvr vr ar, \r tvt ) t L- L .vsyy. v/u

ATTOR}{trY GtrNtrR\L OPINIONS

@
Aeadcmie eriterio

2gß
trnËtish Language r\ i€-
Seheels: Transitienal Kindergarlen Threugh Grade Twelve; 20tr 4

Fnglish Languagc Ð
@
Nqakix ef Tcst Var ia-

6



BP 617a(g)
ffi

¿tssessment an¿ +ee

W
WEB SITES

U, S, Ðepartrnent of Edueatien : http : //rvrvrv, ed, gev

300-340 English language education, especially:
305.3 i0, Language acquisition progr4ms
313-313.5 Assessment of English prof,rciency
430-446 English Learner and hnmigránt Pupil Federal Conformity Act
33050 State Board of Education waiver authority
4223 8.02-42238 :03, Local control fqnding'fonnula
44253 .I -44253 .l I Qualifications for teaching English leamers
48980 Parental notifications
48985 Notices to parents in language other than English
52052 Accountàbility: numerically significant student subgroups
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan
52160-52178 Bilingual Bicultural Act
56305 CDE manual onEnglish leamers:with disabilities
60603 Definition, recently arrived English leamer
60640 California Assessment of Student Performanie and Progress
60810-60812 Assessment of language development
62002.5 Continuation of advisoly comrnittee after program sunsets

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

854.1-854.3 CAASPP and universal tools, designated supports, and accommodations
854.9 CASSPP and unlisted resources for students with disabilities
i 1300-11316 English learner education
I I 5 10- 1 1517 .5 Califomia English Language Development Test
11517 .6-11519.5 English Language Proficiency Assessments for Califomia
LTNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1412 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act; state eligibility
1701.i705 Equal Educational Opportunities Act
63lt Title I:stateplan
6312 Title I local education agency plans
6801-7014 fillQ lll,language instruction forEnglish learners and,'imrnigrant students
7801 Defìnitions
CODE, OF'FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
100.3 Discrimination prohibited
200.1 6, :, Assessment'of English learners
COURT DECISIONS
Valeria O. v. Davis, (2002) 307 F.3d 1036
California Teachers Association v. State Board of Education et al.. (9th Circuit, 2001) 211F.3d
rl41

7



BP 6174(h)
Mclaughlin v. State Board of Education, (1999) 75 Cal.App.4th 196
Teresa'P. et al ,v. Berkeley Unified,sch'oôl District,et aI,:(7989) 124 F.Suþp. 698
ATTORNEY GEN.ERAL OPIN]IONS
83 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 40 (2000)

December 2015
Next Generation Science Standards for California Public Schools. Kindergarten through Grade
Twelve, rev. March 2015
English Language Arls/English tanguage Development,Framework for California Public
Schools: Transitional Kindergaflen Through Glade Twelve, 2014
Common Core State Standards for Mathematics, rev. 2013
English Language Developrnent Standards for California Public Schools: Kindergarten
Thiouglr Grade Twelv e, 20!2
TI{E EDUCATION TRUST. WEST PUBLICATIONS
Unlocking Learning II: Math as a Lever for English Learner Equity, March 20i8
Unlocking Learning:, Sciencèãs,,a'I-ever for Englisli teamer Equity, Ianuury ZAI7,

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF EÐUCA-IION PUBLICATIONS
Accountability for English Learners Under the ESEA, Non-Regulatory Guidance, January 2017
Imovative Solutions for Inchrding Recently Arrived English Leamers in State Accountability
Systems: , a Guide for States, January 2017
Er:gliSh Learnel Tool Kit for State and Local,Educational Agencies (SEAs and LEAs), rev.
November 2016
English Learners and Title III of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA), as

Amended by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), Non-Regulatory Guidance, September 23,

2016
Dear Colleague Letter': English Learner Students and Limited English Proficient Parents,

8



BP 6i74(i)

org

.ncela.uS

Policy WESTSIDE, UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: December 6,2016 Quartz Hill, California

9



Westside lJnion SI)
Administrative Regulation - Replace
Education For English Learners

Instruction AR 6174(a)

Definitions

English learner means a student who is age 3-21years, who is enrolled or is preparing to enloll
in an elementary or secondary school, and whose difficultiés in speaking, reading, writing, or
understanding the English language may be sufficient to deny the student the ability to meet state

academic star-rdalds, the ability toìuccessfully achieve in classrooms where the language of
instruction is English, or the opporfunity to participate fully in society. An English learner may
include a sludent who was not born in the United States or whose native language is a language
other than English; a student who is Native American or Alaska Native, o, u nuti,r" resident o?

the outlying areas, who comes froû1,ân environment where a language other than English has had
a significant impact on the individual's level of English language proficiency; or a:student who is,
migratory, whose native language is a language other than English, and who comes fi'om an

envilonment where a language other than English is dominant. (Education Code 306; 20 USC
780i)

Designated English language development means instruction provided during a time set aside in
the regular school,day for focused instruction on the state-adopted English language
development standards to assist English learners to develop critical English language skills
necessary for academic content learning in English. (5 CCR I 1300)

Integrated English language development means instruction in which the state-adopted English
language develoþment standards-are,used in tandem with the state-adopted academic content
standards. Integrated English,language development includes specially designed academic
instruction in,English. (5,.CCR 1 1300)

Native speaker of English rneans a student who has learned and used English in his/her home
fiom eariy childhood and English has been his/her primary means of concept formation and

communication. (Education Code 306)

ldentification and Assessments

Any student who is identified as having a primary language othel than English as detertnined by
the home language survey, and who has not previously been identified as an English learner by a
California public school or for whom there is no record of results from an administration of an

Englisli language proficiency test, shall be initially assessed for English proficiency using the

T



AR 6174(b)
English'Lânguágé'ÞiófiCiqnðy Asièsiments for California (ELPAC). (Education.Còd¿ ¡i'3,'
52164.1; 5 CCR 11511)

Each year after a student is identified as an English learner and until he/she is redesignated âs

English proficien-f,the,suqrmative:assessment ofthe ETPAC shall be,administered to thé student
duling á four-month period after,Jánùary"l as dèténnined,by the California Department of
Education. (Education Code 313)

The ELPAC shall be administered in accordance with test publisher instructions àn¿ 5 Cin
I I 518.5-1 1518.20. Variations and accornmodations in test administration may be provided to
English learners pursuant to 5 CCR 1 1518.30-11518.35.

Any student with a disability who is identif,red âs an English learner shall be allowed to take the
assessment with those accornmodations for testing that the student has regularly used during
instruction and classroom assessment as delineated in the student's individualized education
program (IEP) or Section 504 plan. If the student is unable to pafticipate in the assessment or a
portion of the assessment even with such accommodations, an alternate assessment for English
i*guug. proficiency shall be administered to the student as set forlh in his/her IEP. (5 CÒR
11518.25-11518.35; 20 USC l4t2)

(cf. 5 145.6'- Parental Notifications)

The parent/guardian of a sludent participating in, or identified for participation in, a language
instructionprogram supported by federal Title I'or Title III funds shall receivç notificqtþn ofthe,
asseisment olhis¡her cþil{ls, English proficiency, Such notice shall be provided,nôt latêr than'30
calendar days after the beginning of the school year or. if the student is identified for program
partieipation during the school.year, within two weeks,of the studen-t's placement in the.progràm..
The notice shall include all of the,followjns: (Education Code313:2,440;20.USe 63'12)

(cf. 6 1 59'- Individualized Education Program)
(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)
(cf.616,4.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians of their child's reiulti on thè
ELPAC'within 30 calendar days following receipt of the results from the test contractor.
(Education Code 5216 4.1;5 CCR 11511.i)

2. I The level of,Englishpr'oficiency, how the level was assessed, and the status of the
student's academic achievement

3. A description of the language acquisition program in which the student is, or will be,
participating, including a descliption of all of the following:

1.'" , ' The reason:,for.the identifrcation of the student as an English learner ând the need for
placement in a language'acquisition program

2



AR 6174(c)

anda

b. The mannèr in whiòh the program will meet the educational strengths and needs of the
stúdent

c. ihe manner in which the program will help the student develop his/her English
ploficiency and meet age-appropiiate academic standards for grade pro*òtion and-gladuation

d. The specific exit requirements for the program, the expected rate of transition from the
program into classes not tailored for English learners, and the expected rate of graduation from
secondary school if applicable

e Wherð the student has been identified for special education, the mannèr in which the
program meets,the requirements oTthe studentls IEP

4. As applicable, the identif,rcation of a student as a long-term English leamer or at risk of
becorning ,a long.term English learner, as defined in Educátion Code 3 13 : i , and the manner in
which.the:¡rogram f,or En$lish,language develoþment instruction will meet the educational',
streng{hs'and needs of such students and help such students develop English ploficienc¡r and:
meet age-appropriate acadernic standards

5. Information about the parent/guardian's right to have the student immediately removed
from a program upon the parentlguardian's request

6. Information regarding a parent/guardian's option to decline to enroll the student in the
pr:og.âm or:to choose another program or method of instruction, if avàilable

7. Information designed to assist a parent/guardian in selecting among available þrograms,
if more than one program or method is offered

Language Acquisition Programs

Whenever parents/guardians of eruolled students. and those enrolled for attendance in the next
school'yeaf, fequêst that the district establish a specific language ac'quisition p'rogram in
accordance with Education Code 310, such requests shall be addressed tll'ough the following
pfocess: (5 CCR 11311)

1. The school shall make a written record of each request, including any request submitted
verbally, that includes the date of the request, the names of the parent/guardian and student
rnaking the request, a general description of the request, and the student's grade level on the date
of the fequest. As needed, the'school shall assist the parent/guardian,in'clarifying the request. All
requests shall be maintained for at least three years from the date of the request.

3



AR 617

3, If the nurnber of parents/guardians described in item #2 is attained, the Supeiintèndent oi
deiignee shall:

s and resources necessary to implement any new language acquisitionb. Identify cost
program, including, but not limited to, certificated teachers with the appropriate authorizations,
llecessary instructional materials, pefiinent professional development for the proposed program,
and opportunities for parent/guardian and community engagement to support the proposed
program'goals

c. Within 60 calendar days of reaching the threshold number of
in item #2 above, determine whether it is possible to implement,the requested
acquisition prégram ¿¡dprovide witten notice of the
students attending the ,school, the school's teachers, and

4. The manner'in which the distlict has allocated sufficierf resources to effectively

d. If a detemination is made to implement the language acquisition program, create and
publish a reasonable timeline of actions necessary to irnplement the progiam. If a determination
is made that il is not possible to implernent the program, provide a written explanation of the
reason(s) the program cannot be prnvided.

The district shall notify parents/guardians at the beginning of each school year or upon thè
student's enrollment regarding the process to request a larrguage acquisition program, including a

dual-language immersiãn progra-, fot their child. The notice ihutl ãlro include the following:
(5 CCR 1i3'09, 11310)

l. A description of the prograrns provided, including structured English immérsion

2. Identification of any language to be taught in addition to English when the program
includes instruction in a language othel than English

3. The manner in,which the program is designed using evidence-based research and
includes both designated and integrated Errglish lunguug. ãevelopmenr

4



AR 617

'6, 
','', , -The process to request establishment of a language aCquisitionpro-giãm t,offered,at the,

school

7. For any dual-language immersion program offered, the spèCifrõ iánguâgei to Uê taugtrt.
The noiice also may include the program goals, methodology used, and evidence of the proposed
pro gram's effectivenesi.

Reclassifi cation/Redesi gnation

The district shall continue to provide additional and applopriate educational services to English
learners for the purposes of overcoming language barriers until they: (5 CCR 11302)

1. Demonstrate English la-nguage proficiency cornparable to that of the district's average
native English language speakers

2. Recoup any academic deficits which may have been incun'ed in other areas of the core
curriculum as a result of language barriers

English learners shall be reclassif,red as fluent English proftcient when they are able to
comprehend, speak, read, and wr{te English well'enough'to,receive instruction'in an-English'
language mainstream classroom and make academic progresç át'a levei'sutstantì ly equiv-al 

1

to that of students of the samê age or glade whose primary languageis,Elglishr.and who are in
the regular course of study. (Education Code 52164,6)

The measures usecl to deternrine whether an English learner shall be reclassifred as fluent Engliih
proficient shâl1include, but not be limited to: (Education Code 3,73,'5?T64.6; 5'CCÞ 11303)

1. . Assessment of Ènglish language prof,rciency using an objective âssess*ent:iúst¡umènt,
including, but nol limitedlo, the ELPÃC

2. Participation of the student's classroonr teacher and any other certificate¿ itáff wiitr ¿irect
fesponsibility for téaching or placement decisions related to the student

3. Parent/guardian opinion and consultation

The Superintendent or designee shall provide,the parent/guardian with notice and a
description of the reclassification process and of his/her opportunity to participate in the,Drocess

5



AR 6174(Ð
án¿ihail encourage his/her invollement in the process.

4. Student performance on an objective assessment of basic skills in English that shows
whether the student is performing at or near grade level

The Superintendent or:'ds5itt..,shali.rnonitor the progress'of reclassified stude-ntq to ensure their
coruect classification and placement. (5 CCR i 1304)

AdviSor:y Committee

students in the school. (Education Code 52176;,5 CCR 1,

The district's English language advisory committee shall àdvisè ihe Governing Board on at léast
the following tasks: (5 CCR 11308)

1 . The development of a plan for education programs and services for English learners,
taking.i¡1e consider:ation the school site plans for English:learners

2. The districtwide needs assessment on a school-by-school basis

3. Establishrnent of a district program, goals, and objectives foi þiograms and services for
English leaurer,s

4. Development of a plan to ensure compliance with applicable teacher or aide requirernents

5. Administration of the annual language census

6. Review of and comment on the district's reclassifìcation procèdureJ

(cf.0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)
(cf , 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf, 5020 . Parent:Rights and Respoqsibilities)
(cf. 6020 -,Parent Involvement)

In order to assist the advisoly eommittee in carrying out its r:esponsibilities,Íre Superintendent
or designee shall ensure that cornmittee membels receive appropriate training and materials.
This training shall be planned in full consultation with the mernbers. (5 CCR I 130S)

6



AR 6174(g)

When,there ue at least l5,percent English leænerS',,iñthe,district, with at least 50 students who
are English learners, a district-level English leainér þár'ent advisory committee shall be
established:to-:r0view and Comment'onthe.distiictlS loCal'Cénml and accqunlability plan (LCAP)
in-âcqqrdancewith 8?'0460,:- Loeal,Cohtro'l@ Acco'untabrlity?1an..Thê.coqrqittee',Shall be
qoryposed of amajorit¡l ofparents/guaidiæs-ofEnglish learners; (Educati.on Code 52063; 5

CCR 11301,,15495)

ICAP Advisory Committee

(cf. 0460 - Locâl Control and AcCountâbility Þlan)

(4ns 3117) tlr8

The advisory cô-mitteè estâblished pursuant io i CCR i i30s, ái ¿èiciibed in ihé sectiòn
"Advisory Committee" above, could serve as the LCAP English leárner advisory committee if its
composition includes a rnajority of parents/guardians of English learners.

7



TO

BOARD AGENDA

February 5,2019

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY V/ayne Trussell, Director Maintenance and Operations

SUBJECT Notice of Completion - Prop 39 HVAC Project
At multiple School Sites

BACKGROLIND

Pursuant to Civil Code Section 3093, a Notice of Completion must be filed after completion of a public
improvement project. Once a project is complete, the notice is prepared and filed with the County.

This Notice of Completion is for the Prop 39 HVAC Project, for the replacement of old
HVAC equipment at multiple school sites.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Replacement of HVAC equipment

COST ANALYSIS/FLTNDING

There is no cost associated with the filing of this Notice

AS S I STANT SUPERiNTENDENT ADMINIS TRATIVE S ERVICE S REC OMMENDATION

1

Approval



TO

BOARD AGENDA

February 5,2079

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Wayne Trussell, Director Maintenance and Operations

SUBJECT: Request to Go Out to Bid

BACKGRoLTND

Maintenance and Operations Department is requesting approval to go out to bid on the following items
o Replacement of the Roof on the Sundown School
o Replacement of Refrigerator/Freezer at Valley View
o Preventative Maintenance - Painting at Valley View

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Bidding provides for competitive pricing for each project.

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE

$400,000.00 / General Fund/Restricted Routine Maintenance - Sundown
$2000,000.00 I 12.0 Child Nutrition Fund - RefrigeratorlFreezer, Valley View
$ 150,000.00 / General Fund - Restricted Routine Maintenance - Painting, Valley View

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINiSTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

I

Approval


